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Report of the Directors

The Directors submit their report together with the audited consolidated and separate financial statements for the year
ended 31 December, 2021, which disclose the state of affairs of the Group.

1.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group are the development of oil palm plantations, palm oil milling, palm kernel
processing and vegetable oil refining. The products of the Group and Company are: refined bleached and
deodorized palm oil, palm olein, palm stearin, palm fatty acid distillate, palm kernel oil {crude and refined) and
palm kernel cake,

OPERATING RESULT

The group and.the company’s performance during the year under review is summarized below:

The Group The Company
Particulars 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-21  31-Dec-20 Difference
H'000 N'000 N'000 %
Revenue from operations 47,426,435 47,112,445 23,891,766 97%
Gross profit 31,752,530 31,842,443 16,088,518 98%
Profit for the year 19,319,953 19,821,497 5,261,929 277%

DIVIDEND

Inrespect of the current year, the Directors recommend for approval a dividend of NG6.60 per 50 kobe share subject
to the shareholders’ approval at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the deduction of withhoiding tax at the
appropriate rate.

An interim dividend of N1 was paid in the year under review.

At the last AGM, shareholders approved the Directors’ recommendation of a dividend of 200 kobo per share
amounting to N2,000,000,000, subject to the deduction of withholding tax at the appropriate rate.

DIRECTORS
The Directars who held office during the year and to the date of this report were:

Mr. Paul Cardeon [Belgian] Chairinan {Resigned 27 Qctober 2021}
Mr. Dirk Arthur G. Lambrecht [Belgian] Appointed October 27,2021

Mr. Felix 0. Nwabuko FCA [Nigerian] Managing Director/CEQ

Mr. Osa Osunde FCS, FCTI, F,loD [Migerian] Independent Non-Executive Director
Chief (Engr.) James B. Erhuero, IP, mni, OON [Nigerian] Non-Executive Director

Chief Dr. Bassey E.O. Edem, FCA, MFR {Nigerian] Independent Non-Executive Director
HRH Prince Aiguobasinmwin O, Akenzua [Nigerian] Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. William Kenneth Crockett [lkish} Executive Director

Mr. Gerald Royle Ray [South African]  Executive Director,

Ambassador Nonye Uda [Nigerian] Independent Non-Executive Director
Mrs. Ingrid Vandewiele [Belgian)] Non-Executive Director

in accordance with the Group and Company's articles of association, AMB Nanye Udo, Mrs Ingrid Vandewiele and
Chief Dr, Bassey E.Q. Edem retire by rotation at this annual general meeting; being eligible offer themselves for re-
election. Mr. Dirk Arthur G. Lambrecht who was appointed to fill a casual vacancy on the Board after the last annual
general meeting retire at this meeting; being eligible offers himself for election.

iti




Report of the Directors (cont’d)

5.

DIRECTORS INTEREST IN SHARES
The interest of Directors in the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the Register of Members and/or
notified by the Directors for the purpose of Section 301 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, and disclosed in
accordance with the Listing Rules of the Nigerian Stock Exchange is as follows:
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¢ Units Units
Name of Director (Direct) (Indirect)
Mr. Felix O. Nwabuko FCA 250 47,052
Mr. Osa Osunde FCS, FloD 1,000 82,435
Chief Engr. James B. Erhuero, nmi, JP, OON 624,000 -
William Kenneth Crockett 61,942
Chief Dr. Bassey Edem, FCA, MFR 50,000 -
Total 737,192 129,487
The indirect shares of Felix O. Nwabuko is held in the name of Mega Equities Limited.
The indirect shares of Osa Osunde is held in the name of Fidelity Finance Company Limited
The Direct and Indirect Holdings of the other directors remain unchanged.
The Directors with indirect shares are not representing any individual or company.
SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURES
Hereunder is the shareholding structure in accordance with NGx regulations.

| 2021 2020

Description ] | Units Percentage Units Percentage
Issued Share Capital 1,000,000,000 100% | 1,000,000,000 100%
Substantial Shareholding (5% and above)
Name of shareholders
SIAT SA (Ultimate Holding Company) 600,000,000 60% 600,000,000 60%
20450 ZPC/SIPML RSA Fund li-Main A/C 72,544,666 7.25% 72,544,666 7.25%
Total Substantial Shareholdings 672,544,666 67.25% 672,544,666 67.25%
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6.

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURES (CONT'D}
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Details of Directors Shareholding {direct and indirect) excluding Directors holding substantial interests.

______ Indirect Direct Percentage | Indirect Direct Percentage
Mr.Paul Cardeon - - - - - -
Mr. Dirk Arthur D. Lambertch - - - - - -
Chief (Enr) James B. Erhuero OON 624,000 0.0624% 624,000
Mr. William Kenneth Crockett ) 61,942 0.0062% 61,942
Chief Dr. Bassey Edem FCA MFR 50,000 0.0050% 50,000
Mr. Osa Osunde 82,435 1,000 0.0010% 82,435 1,000
Mr Felix C Nwabuko FCA 47,052 250 0.0020% | 47,052 250
HRH Prince Aiuobasinmwin Akenzua - - - - -
Mr Gerald Royle Ray - - - - -
Ambassador Nonye Udo - - - - -
Mrs. Ingrid Vandawiele — - - - - -
Total Directors' Shareholding 129,487 737,192 0.0766% | 129,487 737,192
Free float in Unit and Percentage 326,718,142 0.32673 326,718,142
Free float in Value (NGN) 33,978,686,768 23,523,706,224
Share price at the end of the reporting period N104 (2020: N72)
The indirect shares of Felix 0. Nwabuko is held in the name of Mega Equities Limited.
The indirect shares of Osa Osunde is held in the name of Fidelity Finance Company Limited
The Direct and Indirect Holdings of the other directors remain unchanged.
The Directors with indirect shares are not representing any individual or company.
SHARE RANGE ANALYSIS
The range of the distribution of the shares of the Company as at 31 December, 2021 is as follows:
RANGE ANALYSIS AS AT 31/12/2021
No of % %
ARk Holders Holders Units Units
1 -1,000 3,475 37.80 1,850,265 0.19
1,001 - 5,000 3,367 36.62 8,936,315 0.89
5,001 - 10,000 998 10.85 8,060,295 0.81
10,001 - 50,000 986 10.72 22,696,552 2.27
50,001 - 100,000 163 1.77 12,519,210 1.25
100,001 - 500,000 137 1.49 30,533,415 3.05
500,001 - 1,000,000 20 0.22 13,953,723 1.40
1,000,001 - 5,000,000 31 0.34 80,624,536 8.06
5,000,001 - 10,000,000 7 0.08 42,287,459 4.23
10,000,001 - 50,000,000 9 0.10 178,538,230 17.85
50,000,001 -1,000,000,000 1 0.01 600,000,000 60.00
9,194  100.00 1,000,000,000 100.00
CAPITAL ASSETS
Significant capital assets expenditure during the year was as follows:
The Group The Company
#~'000 N'000 N'000
Building 60,592 60,592 14,151
Utilities 45,345 33,285 219,161
Motor vehicles & wheel tractors 414,198 414,198 -
Spare parts 2,083,356 1,237,277 -

See Note 18 for the additions to capital assets during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS

The Group’s products are sold directly to customers comprising wholesalers, consumers and industrial users with majority located within the Country.

Some of these are: Nestle Nig Plc, Lagos; Wamco Nigeria Plc, Lagos; Chikki Food Industries, Lagos; PZ Cussons Nigeria Plc, Lagos; PZ Wilmar Ltd, Lagos;
Fan Milk Plc, Ibadan; Golden Pasta Company Ltd, Lagos; Aspira Nigeria Ltd, Kano; KLK Emmerich GmbH, Germany; Promasidor, Lagos; Primera foods,
Lagos; Orient foods Lagos; Beloxxi Industries Limited, Lagos; Dangote Group, Lagos; amongst others."
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Report of the Birectors {cont'd}

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS/COMMUNITY RELATIONS

The Company’s Host Communities’ Development Programme continued during the year ended 31 December, 2021, The
focus was on education, roads, water, electricity and support to out-growers. Total expenditure in respect of the
programme was N47,060,000 {2020: N51,071,000) and is included in Note 9 in‘these financial statements.

DONATIONS

The campany made donations of N67,827,000 (2020: N29,577,762) to various organisations:
31-Dec-21
N '000
institute-of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria 3,115
Shareholders Association 25,000
Edo State Paim Qil 9,750
Ministry of Environment 1,300.
National Sports Festival 2,500
Plantation workers' rites 455
Nigeria Society of Enginears 500
Benin Golf Club 750
Independent Television 400
Manufacturers Association of Nigeria 2,800
2021 £do Summit 3,000
Nigeria Police 11,000
Presco Senior Staff Association 240
Benin Kingdom 1,200
Warri Kingdom 407
Ajaghodudu, Uroho and Abraka Kingdom 3,330
Nigeria mmigration Services 500
Donations to various communities 1,580
67,827

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

We are committed to Research and Development; it is at the forefront of our new planting material development
and has been very successful in increasing the quantity of Fresh Fruit Bunches (FFB) and Qil production per hectare.
We contihue to put efforts to be the leader in Research and Developmient,

There is no expenditure on research and development in the year under review (2020: nil million). See Note 16.

We have collaborated with first class research organizations, national and international universities, Every year the
research activities are increasingly bringing us cldser to our ambition of establishing Presco as a Centre of
Excellence for oil palm cultivation and research in the West African region,

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

The Company maintains a policy of giving fair consideration to applications for employment of disabled persons
having regards to their particular aptitudes and abilities. At present there are fifty (50) disabled persons employed
by the Company.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE

Medical services are provided free of charge for Company employees at the estate clinics and retainer hospitas.
Appropriate personal protective equipment is provided for employees at work. There is.a fire-fighting program,
which involves all employees and thé use of sophisticated equipment; Welfare facilities provided include housing
for employees (or payment of an allowance in lieu} and transpart to and from the work-place,

Vi
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Report of the Directors {cont'd)

i5.  EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING
The Company maintains communication and consultation on a regular bhasis with employee representatives to
brief employees on matters affecting them. On-the-job training facilities are provided for all categories of
employees with a view to improving their performance, job satisfaction and prospects. External training program

are also undertalken:

16 - ACQUISITION OF SIAT NIGERIA LIMITED
The company comgleted the acquisition of 200 per cent intefest in the shares of Siat Nigeria Limited in 2021,

17 AUBITORS
In accordance with Section 401(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020; Deloitte & Touche {Chartered
Accountants) will continue in office as Auditors to the Company, having indicated their willingness to do so. A
resolution will be proposed to reappoint them and to authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Patrick Uwadia, Esa.

Company Secretary .
FRC/2013/iCSAN/00000004864

,I_Z May 2022, Obaretiin Estate, S -

Ikpoba Okha LGA, Edo State, Nigeria

il
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Corporate Governance Report

Presco PLC Corporate Governance isin compliance with the National Code of Corporate Governance in Nigeria (NCCG) 2018
and supplemented by the Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Siat Group of which it is  member which 1s in line with
International Best Practice.

THE BOARD

The Board /s composed of ten Directors including the Chairman who has no executive responsibilities on the Board other
than to ensure that the Company’s business strategy is appropriate and implemented effectively. The Board is also
responsible for the management of the Company's relationship with'its various stakeholders.

On appointment, Directors receive alt codes of corporate governance, charters, policy documents and comprehensive
induction, including site visits and meetings with senior management to enable them have detailed understanding of the

company. Additional trainings are arranged as appropriate, by the Company as the need arises.

INDEPENDENT & EXECUTIVE STATUS OF DIRECTORS

M. Dirk Arthur G. Lambrecht Nor-Executive

M. Felix 0. Nwabuko Managing /CEQ

Mr. Osa Osunde Ind. Non-Executive
Chief {Engr.) James B. Erhuero, JP, mni, OON Non-Exécutive

Chief (Dr.) Bassey £.0 Edemi, MFR Ind. Ngn-Executive

MRH Prince A..O Akenzua Ind. Non-Executive

Me. Williams Kenneth Crockett (Irish) Executive Director {CFOj
Mr. Gerald Royle Ray {South-African) Executive Director (COQ)
AMB. Nonye Udo Ind. Non-Executive

Mrs. Ingrid Gabriel Vandewiele Non-Executive

BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors met five times during the year, as follows:

Meeting Date Main Item of Business

27 lanuary, 2021 Mediation on dispute on Sakponba Land, Reconstitution of Board Committees, Unaudited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2020, Operations Reports, 2021
Budget Proposals, Quarterly forecast, use. of common seal among other matters,
Sustainability, Board Calendar, Ten Year Business Plan.

23 March, 2021 Matters Arising from the last Meeting, Audited Report and Financial Statements 31
Pecember 2020, Constitution of Board Committees, 27" Annual General Meeting,
stepping down as Chairman and Sakponba Land. Update on Financial Statements,
Update on Operations Report

Independent Auditors Management Letter, Audited Financial Statements 31 December
2020, Dividend Among Others.

25 june, 2021 Acquisition of 100% of Siat Nigeria Limited

28 July, 2021 Board Committees Report, Marketing Reports, Operations Reports, Sakponba. Land,
Preparation for AGM, Capitalization of Assets.

27 October 2021 Board Committee’s Reports, Unaudited accounts as at 30 Septernber 2021, Sakponba Land,
Operations Reports, 2022 Budget Proposals, Acquisition of All the shares of SNL, Signing of
Transfer Form on Purchase of SNL, Interim Dividend, Meeting Calendar amiong other
matters.

viii
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Corporate Governance Report{cont’d)

ATTENDANCES AT MEETINGS BY BOARD MEMBERS
The number of times board members attended meetings during the year under review is as follows:

Names of Directors Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Paul Cardoen {Belgian} {Chairman) 4 (Resigned 27" October, 2021)
Mr, Felix 0. Nwabuko FCA, MD/CEO 5

Chief {(Engr.} James B. Erhuero, JP, mni, OON 5
Mr. Osa Osunde, FCS, FCTI, F.loD 5
Chief (Dr.) Bassey E.O. Edem, FCA, MFR S
HRH {Prince) A.O. Akenzua 5
Mr. William Kenneth Crockett {trish) 5
5
5
4
1

AMB. Nanye Udo

Mr. Gerald Royle Ray {South African)
Mrs. Ingrid Gabrelle Vandewiele

Mr. Dirk Arthur G. Lambrecht

{appointed 27" October; 2021}

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All Directors and employees are expected to avoid direct or indirect conflict of interest. Where a confiict of interest may
arisé in matter to be decided by the Beard of Directors, the Director concerned fs expected to inform the Board and to
abstain fram voting. Transaction between the Company and Directors, where they arise, take place at arm’s length.

There have been no transaction and othér contractual relationship between the Company and its Board members and
executive members, which are not covered by its Tegal provisions on conflict of interest.

The Company carries out transactions with its parent Company, NV SIAT SA at an arm’s length basis. The terms and
conditions of transactions are covered by an agreement between Siat SA and Presco PLC. These transactions are in the
nature of secondment of personnel-and the purchase and supply of equipment and materials.

TRANSACTION IN SHARES AND COMPLIANCE WITH DIRECTIVES ON MARKET ABUSE.

The use of insider or unpublished information about the Company in buying or selling of its shares is strictly forbidden. In
order to comply with tegislation on insider dealing and market manipulation {market abuse), Directors and executive
management are expected to declare transactions on their own account in the shares or other financial instruments of the
Company. Where significant, such transactions will be disclosed to the market. There were no such transactions in the year
under review.

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding Securities transactions by its directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard set on the rules. Having made enquiry of all directors, all directors have complied with the listing
rules of the Nigerian Stock Exchange and issuers’ code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors.

[t is hereby confirmed that the Company also has in place a Securities Trading policy in compliance with Rule 17.15
Disclosure of Dealings in issuers’ Shares, Rulebook of the Exchange, 2015 (issuers’ Rules) which states that: “Every Issuer
shall-establish a Securities Trading policy which apply to all employees and Directors and shall be circulated to all employees
that may at time possess any insider or material information about the issuer. The trading policy shall include the need to
enforce confidentiality against extérnal advisers”. This policy is posted on the company’s website.
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COMMITTEES

Statutory Audit Committee

Mr. Kingsley lyekekpolor {Chairman)
Chief {Dr.) Bassey E.O.

Edem FCA MFR

Engr. MLO.T. Olayiwola Tobun

Mr. Famous Igbinevbo

Mr. Osa Osunde FCS. FCTI, F.loD

PRESCO PLC
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Shareholder, member (Re-elected on 02/09/2020)
Director, member (Re-appointed on 02/08/2020}
Girectar, member (Re-appointed on 02/09/2020)
Shareholder, member {Re-elected on 02/09/2020)
Shareholder, member (Re-elected on 02/09/2020)
Director, member (Re-appointed on 02/03/2020)

Attendances at meeting by Statutory Audit Committee Members
The number of meetings attended by Audit Committee members during the year under review is as follows:

Names of Audit Committee Members

Number of Meetings attended

Kingsley lyekekpolor (Chairman}

{Chief (Dr.) Bassey E.O. Edem

Engr. M.0.T Olayiwola Tobun

Mr. Famous Igbinevbo

Mr. Osa Osunde FCS, FCTI, F.loD

jwinien|un

The Audit Committee met five times during the year, as follows:

Meeting Date

Main ltems of Business

26 January, 2021

Whistle Blowing Policy, Unaudited Q4 Financial 2020, Internal Audit Report,
2020 Budget Proposals among others.

22 March, 2021

Approval of Management Letter, Draft Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 December, 2020.. Unaudited Financial Staterments as at March,
2021, First Quarter Internal Audit Manager’s Report.

25 June, 2021

Acquisition of 100% of Siat Nigeria Limited

27 July 2021

Approval of Unaudited accounts as at 30 lune, 2021 and Internal Audit Report
as at 30 June, 2021, Preparation for AGM among other matters

26 'October, 2021

Election of Chairman, Approval of Audit Planning Memorandum for Presco PLC
for the year ending at 2022 Annual General Meeting, Unaudited accounts as at
30" September, 2021 and internal Audit Report as at 30th September, 2021.

RISK MANAGENMENT COMMITTEE

The primary responsibility of the Risk Management Committee is to oversee and approve the company-wide risk
management practices to assist the board in:

Overseeing that the executive team has Identified and assessed all the risks that the company faced and has
established a risk. management infrastructure capable of addressing those risks.

Overseeing in conjunction with other board-level committees or full board, i applicable, management of risks,
suchas strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational, and other
risks.

Overseeing the division of risk-related responsibilities as. clearly as possible and performing a gap analysis to
determine that the oversight of any risks is not missed.

In conjunction with the full board, approving the company’s enterprise-wide risk management framework.

The risk committee may have the authority to conduct investigations into any matters within its scope of
responsibility and obtain advice and assistance from outside legal, accounting, or other advisers, as necessary, to
perform its duties and responsibilities. of the board, the chief executive officer of the company, and all other
executive and non-executive directors and senior mahagement positions.
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Corporate Governance Report{cont’d)

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE {CONT'D)

DUTIES

To fuifill respansibilities, the risk committee wifl:

a. Help to set the tone and develop a culture of the enterprise vis-a-vis risk, promote open discussion regarding risk,
integrate risk management into the Company's goals and compensation structure, and. create a corporate culture
such that people at all levels manage risks rather than avoid them.

b. Provide inputto management regarding the enterprise’s risk.appetite and tolerance and, ultimately, approve risk
appetite and the statement of risk appetite and tolerance messaged throughout the company and line of business.

c. Monitor the Company’s risk profile - its on-going and potential exposure to risks of various types.

d. Approve on behalf of the Board, the risk management policy and plan. Management develops both the risk

management policy and the plan for approval by the committee. The risk management plan should'c_:onsider the
maturity of the risk management of the company and should ‘be tailored to the specific circumstances of the
company. The risk management plan should include:

vii,
viii.

Xi.
Xit..

Kiil.

Xiv.

XV,
Xvi.

Xvii.

xwiil,

XiX.

The company’s fisk management structure

The risk management framework i.e., the approach to be foliowed

The measurable milestones such as tolerances, intervals, frequencies, frequency rates, stc.

Risk management guidelines reference to integration through, for instance, training and awareness
programmes, and details of the assurance and réview of the risk management process.

The comnhittee should review the risk management plan at least one year.

Define risk review activities regarding the decisions (e.g., acquisitions), initiatives [e.g. new products), and
transactions and exposures {e.g. by amount) and prioritize them prior to being sent to the board's attention,
Review and confirm that all responsibilities cutlined in the Charter have been carried out.

Manitor all enterprise risks; in doing so, the committee recognizes the responsibilities delegated to other
committees by the board and understand that the other committees may emphasize specific risk maonitoring
through their respective activities.

Conduct an annual performance assessment relative to the committee’s purpose, duties and responsibilities
Oversee the risk programmef/interactions with management

Review and approve the risk management infrastructure and the critical risk management policies adopted
by the company.

Periodically review and evaluate the company’s policies and practices with respect to risk assessment and
risk management and annually present to the full board a repoit summarizing the committee’s review of
the company’s methods for identifying, managing and reporting risks and risk management deficiencies.
Continually, as well as at specific intervals, manitor risk and tisk management capabilities within the
company, including communication about escalating risk and crisis preparedness and recovery plans.
Continually obtain reasonable assurance from management that all known and emerging risks have been
identified and mitigated or managed.

Communicate formally and informally with the executive team.regarding risk governance and oversight.
Discuss with the CEQ and management of the company's major risk exposures and review the steps
management has taken to monitor and control such exposures, including the company's risk assessment
and risk management poljcies.

Review and assess the effectiveness of the company’s: enterprise-wide risk assessment processes .and
recommend improvements, where appropriate; review and address, as appropriate, management’s
corrective actions for deficiencies that arise with respect ta the effectiveness of such programmes.
Monitor governance rating agencies and their assessments of the company's risks and proxy advisory
services policies, and make recommendations as appropriate to the Board.

In- coordination with the Audit Committee, understand how the company’s internal audit work plan is
aligned with the risks that have been identified and with risk governance {and risk management) information
needs. Understand and approve management’s definition of the risk related reports that the committee
could receive regarding the full range of risks the company faces, as well as their form-and frequency.
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Corporate Governance Report{cont’d)

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (CONT’D)

DUTIES (CONT'D)

XX,

Respond to reports from Management so that Management understands the importance placed on such
reports hy the Committee and how the Committee views their content.

*Xi. Read and provide input to the Board and Audit Committee regarding risk disclosures in financial statements
and other public statements regarding risk.

xxii.  Keep risk on both the full board’s and management’s agenda on a regular basis.

xxiii. Disclose in the company’s. integrated report how it has satisfied itself that risk assessments, responses and
interventions are effective.

Xxiv. Approve the appointment and, when and if appropriate, replacement of the.Chief Risk Officer, who shal
report directly to the Committee as well as to the Chief Executive Officer and who shall have qualifications
commensurate with applicable legal and regulatory guidance relating to risk management expertise.

XXV. Review and evaluate annually the qualifications, performance and compensation of the Chief Risk Officer.

XXvi. Review with the Chief Risk Officer the adequacy of staffing and resources of the risk management function.

xxvil, iMake such recommendations with respect to any of the above and other matters as the Committee deems
necessary or appropriate.

HXviilL Regularly evaluate its performance and that of its individual members.
XXix. Have such other authority, duties and responsibilities as may be delegated to the Committee by.the Board.
Date of Meeting Names of Members Attendance
Amb. Nonye Udo Chairman 3
Mr. Osa Osunde Member 3
Chief {Dr.} Bassey E.O. Edem Member 3
Mrs. Ingrid Gabrielle Vandewiele | Member 3
Company Secretary Secretary 3

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

Purpose

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to provide a Structured, systematic oversight of the orga nization’s governance, risk
management, and internal control practices. The committée assists the board and management by providing advice and
guidance on the adequacy of the organization’s initiatives for:

. Values and Ethics

. Governance Structures

. Risk Management

. internal Control Framework

. Oversight of the Internal-Audit Activity, External Auditors, and other providers of assurance.
. Financial staternents and accountability reporting.

in broad terms, the audit committee reviews each of the items noted above and provides the board with advice and
guidance regarding the adequacy and effectiveness of management practices and potential improvements to those

practices.
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONT'D)

Authority

The Audit Committee Charter sets out the authority of the Audit Committee to carry out the responsibilities established for
it by the board as articutated within the Audit Committee Charter.

In discharging its responsibilities, the Audit Committee will have unrestricted access to memibers of management,
employees, and relevant information it considers necessary to discharge its duties. The committee also will have
unrestricted access to records, data and reports. If access to requested documents is-denied due to legal or canfidentiality

reasons, the Audit Committee will follow a prescribed, Board approved mechanism for resolution of the mattsr.

The Audit Committee is entitled to receive explanatory information that it deems necessary to discharge its responsibilities.
Presco’s management and staff are expected to cooperate with Audit Committee requests.

The Audit Committee may engage independent counsel and/or other advisers it deems necessary to carey out its duties:

The Audit Committee is empowered to:

. Appoint, compensate, and oversee all audit and non-audit services performed by auditors, including the work of
any external auditor

. Resolve any disagreement between management and external auditor regarding financial reporting and other
matters.

. Pre-approve all auditing and non-audit services performed by auditors.

Members of Board Audit Committee

Date of Meeting Names of Members’ Attendance
Chief {Dr.} Bassey E.Q. Edem Chairman 3
Mr. Osa Osunde Member 3
HRH Prince Akenzua Member 3
Company Secretary Secretary 3

This board audit committee did not meet during the year.
Nomination and Governance Committee

Responsihilities of the Committee

1. Consider and review proposals from Management for the recruitment, promotion and employment/termination
of Senior Management Staff;

2 Consider and make recommendations.to the Board for approval of disciplinary action to be carried out against
senjor management staff;

3. Consider and make recommendations to the Board for approval on the organizational structure, and policies
covering the evaluation, compensation and provision of benefits to employees and any other human capital issues;

4, Consider and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the Company’s policy on Health and Safety at
work and any proposed amendments;

5. Consider and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the Compariy’s human resource strategies and

compensation policy.

Assess the effectiveness of the Corporate Governance Framework:

7. Consider and make recommendations to the Board on composition and the experience requited by Board

committee members, committee appointments and removal, operating structure, reporting and other committee

operational matters.

Consider and make recommendations to the board on appointment and re-election of directors.

9. Ensure that all new directors receive formal letters of appointment specifying their tenure, responsibilities, board
committee involvement and other relevant details.

&

oo
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONT’'D)

Nomination and Goverhance Comniittee {cont’d)

Responsibilities of the Committee {cont’d)

10. Ensure that new directors receive a formal induction training to familiarize them with the Company's business,
strategy and operations, assist them in discharging their fiduciary duties, responsibilities, and understand their
powers and potential liabilities.

11. Ensure the development and. implementation of an annual training plan for continuous education of all Board
members which will provide for periodic briefings on relevant laws and regulations to Board members.

12. Ensure adequate sticcession planning for Board of Directors and key management staff of the company.

13, Review and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the company’s organization structure, and the
company’s policies on evaluation, compensation and provision of benefits to its employees and any other human
capital issues.

14, Review and make recommendations to the Board for approval of the terms and conditions of employment of
company’s staff, its staff handbook and any proposed amendment.

15. Consider and advise the Board on its size, composition and balance of the Board and its Commitiees, retirement
and appointment of additional Directors, and the replacement of Directors.

16. Prepare a description of the roles and capabilities required for a particular appointment and ascertain that
nominees for the position of director are fit and proper and are not disqualified from being directors,

i7. Oversees the implementation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and reporting lapses and recommending
appropriate-actions to the Board from time to time.

18. Ensure the performance evaluation of the CEO is performed by the Board oh an annual basis and formal feedback
provided to the CEO;

19. Nominate independent consultants to conduct annual review/appraisal of the performance of the Board and make
recommendations to the Board in this regard. This review/appraisal should cover all aspects of the Board's
structure, composition, responsitilities, individual competencies, board operations, board’s roles in strategy
setting, oversight over corporate cuiture, monitoring role and evaluation of management performance and
stewardship to shareholders.

20. Regularly evaluates its perfarmance and that of its individual members.

21. Perform such other matters as.may he specifically delegated to the committee by the board,

Nomination and Governance Committee

Date of Meeting Names of Members Attendance
Mr. Osa Osunde Chairman 3
Chief (Dr.) Bassey E.O. Edem Member 3
Amb. Nonye Udo Member 3
Company Secretary Secretary 3
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Securities Trading Policy

The Securities Trading Policy (“Policy”) of Presco PLC (“the Company”) provides information regarding insider trading
provisions in compliance with the Listing Rules ("Listing Rules”} of the Nigerian Stock Exchange (“Exchange”) and the Rules
and Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission {“SEC"} both as amended. This Policy set out the requirements
for Directors, Principal Officers, Employees, persons discharging managerial responsibility, External Advisers (“Officials”) of
the Company and persons.closely connected to them, to determine their conduct regarding securities transactions in the
Company.

The objective of this Policy is to ensure that all Insiders and or Officials (who become aware of or have the knowledge of
any negotiations oragreements refated to intended acquisitions or disposals, which are notifiable transactions or connected
transactions under the Listing Rules ar any insider information}, must refrain from dealing in the Company’s securlties, as
soon as they become aware of them or have the information, until such a time that the information has been made public,
Any unauthorized disclosure of confidential information to any other person or the use of such information for the
advantage of himself/herseif or others is disallowed. Consequently, al! dealings in which insiders or Officials are deemed to
be interested in, must be conducted In accordance with this Policy. Insiders ar Officials who are desirous of dealing in any
securities in the Company must have regard to the provisions of the Investments and Securities Act (“ISA”) and the Listing
Rutes with respect to Insider dealing and market misconduct.

We confirm that Presco.PLC’s Securities Trading Policy has been posted on the Company’s website,

Complaints Management Policy

To establish and maintain complaints management framework in compliance with rules refating to complaints management
framework of the Nigeria Capital Market.

To establish and maintain open, easy accessible window to enable all stakeholders and members of the public present or
lodge’ complaints concerning the company’s operations, business activities, management, administration and public

relation.

To establish and maintain competent and functional complaints committee to investigate and résolve complaints received
or lodged.

To establish and - maintain electronic complaints register,

To take all necessary measures in full compliance with the provisions of the code of good corporate governance of public:
quoted company in particular and organization in general.

To carry out the Complaints Management policy of the company as summarized above under complaints management
policy.

Complaints management policy.
We confirm that Presco PLC Complaints Management Policy has been posted on the Company’s website,

Complaints Management Committee

Date of Meeting Names of Members Attendance
HRH (Prince} A.Q. Akenzua Chairman 3
Mrs. Ingrid Gabrielle Vandewiele Member 3
Engr. James B, Erhuero Member 3
Company Secretary Secretary 3

The complaints management committée did not meet during the year under review.
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Remuneration Committee

A remuneration committee was constituted by the Board during the year under review In line with the requirement of
Securities and Exchange Commission [SEC}. NCCG (Natiohal Code of Corporate Governance). The members of this
committee are:

Remuneration Committee:

Date of Meeting Names of Members Attendance
Chief James B. Frhuero Chairman 3
Amb. Nonye Udo Member 3
HRH Prince A.Q. Akenzua Member 3
Company Secretary Secretary 3

The remuneration committee did not meet duririg the year under review.

Purpose of the Committee

The Board Remuneration Committee {the “Committee”) is established to assist the Board of Presco PLC (the “Board”) to
ensure the effectiveness of the overall governance of remuneration of members of the Board and Senior Management staff
and to undertake any other assignments that the Board may assign to it from time to time.

The committee Charter sets out the authority of the Board Remuneration Committee to carry dut the responsibilities
established for it by the Board as articulated within this Chambers.

In discharging its responsibilities, this committee will have unrestricted access to Members of Management, employees,
and relevant information it considers necessary to discharge its duties. The Committee also will have unrestricted access to
records, data, and reports. if access to requested documents is denied due to legal or confidentiality reasons, the
Committee will follow a prescribed Board approved mechanism for resolution of the matter.

The Committee is entitled to receive any explanatory information that it deems.necessary to discharge its responsibilities.

Responsibilities of the Committee

1. Review and make recommendation to the Board on all retirement and termination payment plans due to
employees on the Executive Management cadre,

Make recommendations to the Board regarding the remuneration of the members of the Board and its
Committees.

Ensure proper disclosure of directors’ remuneration to stakeholders.

Review the remuneration policy and make appropriate recommendations to the board.

Present any recommendations for change to the Board for discussion and vote.

Perform other activities related to this Charter as requested by the Board of Directors.

Regularly evaluate the performance of the Committee performance and that of its. members.

g

Nowsw

There is currently no Board Business Development Committee because the full Board reviews the long-term business plan
annually.

There is currently no Board Corporate/Public Relations Committee because the full Board regularly reviews and evaluates
aspects of the social and business environment and duly guides Executive Management.
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Company Secretary
All Directors have access to the services of the Company Secretary and may take independent professional advice at Presco’s
expense,

The Company Secretary is also responsible for facilitating the induction and professional development of Board members
as well as ensuring information flow within the Board, its Committees and between the Non- Executive Directors and Senior

Management,
The Company Secretary is Mr. Patrick Uwadia. He was employed on April 81, 2013,

Executive Management

Under the leadership of the Managing Director, Executive Management is responsible to the Board for the implementation
of the strategy and policies approved by the Board, making and implementing operational decisions and running the
Company. Non-txecutive Directors, using their knowledge and experience, challenge, monitor and approve the strategy
and policies recommended by Executive Management:

Information Flows
It is the responsibility of Executive Management under the direction .of the Board, to ensure that the Board receives
adequate information on a timely basis, about the Comipany’s businesses and operations at appropriate intervals and inan
appropriate mannet, to enable the Board to carry out is responsibilities.

Internal Audit

The Company’s internal audit function reports to the Managing Director. For its day-to-day and project work, the
department is guided by the instructions of the Statutory Audit Committee and the Company's internal Audit
Charter/Procedures Manual. The internal Auditor is Mr. Fayoyin Oyekunle. He has held the position since May 5%, 2014,

Management
No change in management in.the period under review.,

Environment, Health and Safety

The Company conducts its affairs in a safe and environmentally sustainable manner as well as promotes the health of its
employees, contractors, custofners'and host communities. Presco PLC complies with ali applicable-environmental, health
and safety laws and regulaticns and aims to improve its pefformance in these areas. Environmental, health and safety
matters are integrated into business decision-making and training is providéd to ensure that stakeholders are aware of the
requirements of the Company’s Corporate Governance Guldelines.

The Company commits significant resources towards environmental protection, health and safety. There are independent

departments with budgets for same. The Company is a-foremost sponsor in'the exercise to classify Nigerian Palm Gil under
Round Table for Sustainable Palm OQil (RSPO).
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Certification Pursuant to Section 60 {2] of Investment and Securities Act No. 29 of 2011

We the undersigned hereby certify the following with regards 1o our financial reports for the year ended 31 December,

2021 that;

a) We have reviewed the report;

b) To the best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:

(i} Any Untrue statemient of materials effect, or

i) Omit to state a material fact, which would make the statements misleading in the light of the
crcumstances under which such statements were made;

c} To the best of our knowledge, the financial statements and other finandial information included in the report fairly
presentin all material respects the financial condition and results‘of operations of the Group and Company as of;
and for the period presented in the report.

d) We:

(i) Are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls;

(i) Have designed such internal controls to. ensure that material information relating to the Group and
Company is made known to such officers by others-within entities particularly during the geriod in which
the periodic reports are being prepared;

{iii) Have evaluated the effectivenass of the Group's and Company’s internal controls as of date within 80
days prior to the report; o N ’

{iv) Have presented in our report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the company's internal controls
based on our evaluation as of that date; 3

e} We are not aware of and have disclosed as such to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) Significant deficiencies in the design and operation of internal controls which would adversely affect the
Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
company’s auditors any matarial weakness in internal controls; and

(1) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have significant
role in the company’s internal controls;

f) We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant thahges in internal controls.or other factors

that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and materfal weakness.

Felix 0. Nwabuka = “Witliam Kenneth Crockert
Managing Directar Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/D0000014276~ FRC/2019/1CAN/0BOGD019300
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Statemant of Directors’ Responsibilities .
For the preparation and approval of the consolidated and separate financial statements

The Directors of Presco Ple are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and Company as at 31 December 2021, and the results of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended, in compliance with international Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS") and in the manner required by the Companies and Aflied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011,

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the Directors are responsible for:
* praperly selecting and applying accounting policies;

+ presenting information, including accounting policies, in.a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and

understandable information; -
v providing additional disclosures wheri compliance with the specific requirements in IFRSs are insufficient to enable
users to understand the Impact of particufar transactions, other events and conditions on the Group's financial position
and financial performance

Going Concern:

The Directors have made an assessment of the Group’s and Company's ability to continue as a going concern and have no
reason to believe the Group/Company will not rémain a going concarn in the yearshead.

felix 0. Nwabuko B William Kenneth Crockett
Managing Director o ' Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/00000014276 ‘ FRC/2019/ICAN/00006019300

3
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Annudal report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Certification of consolidated and separate financial statements

In accordance with seetion 405 of the Companies and allied act of Nigeria, the Chief Executive Officer and the Finance
Director certify that the financial statements have been review based on the knowledge, the

{1) audited consofidated and separate financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit
to state a material fact, which make the statements misleading, in the light of the circumstances under which such
statements was made, and

{il} audited consolidated and separate financial statements and all 6ther financial information included in the statements
fairly present, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the Group and Company as of
and for, the pericds covered by the audited consofidated and separate financial statements;

+

We state that management and directors:

(i} are responsible for establishing and ‘maintaining internal controls and has designed such internal controfs fo ensure
that material information relating to the Company and Its subsidiary is made known to the officer by other officers of
the group and company, particularly during the period ih which the sudited consolidated and separate financial
statements are being prepared, '

{ii} has evaluated the effectiveness of the graup's and company's Internal.controls within 90°days prior to the date of its
audited consolidated and separate financial statements, and

{#il) certifies that the group’s and company's internal controls are effective as of that date, ‘

We have disclosed:

{i) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the group’s and
company's ability to record, process, summarize and report-financia! data, has identified for the group’s and company's

auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls, and -

{it} whether or not, there is any fraud that Involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
group's and company's internal controls; and .

{iii} as indicated in the'report, whether or not, there were significant changes ininternal controls or in other factors that
cauld significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date their evaliation, including any carrective actions with

regards to significant defitiencies and material weakness.

The consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group/Company for the year ended 31 December 2021 were
approved by the directors on ! b May 2022,

Felix 0. Nwabuke - William Kenneth Crockett

Managing Director Chiaf Financial Officer
FRC/2016/ICAN/0DO00014276 FRC/2019/! lCAN/OQOOQOlQ?.OO
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
Report of the Audit Committee

To the members of Presco Ple

In compliance with the provisions of Section 404(7) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,2020, the members of the
Audit Committee reviewed the consolidated and separate financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
December 2021 and reports as follows:

a) Reviewed the scope and planning of the audit requirements and found them adequate;

b) Reviewed the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 and are
satisfled with the explanations abtained; _

) Reviewed the external auditors’ management letter for the year ended’31 Deceriber 2021 and are satisfied that
management Is taking appropriate steps to address the issues raised; and

d) Ascertained that the accounting and reporting policies for the year ended 31 December 2021 are in accordance
with legal requirements and agreed ethical practices.

The external auditors confirmed having received full cooperation from the Group’s and Company’s management
and that the scope of their work was not restricted in any way,

O Y

v

Chief Or. Bassey E.O. Edem, FCA, MFR

FRC/2015/ICAN/D0000012205

For Chairnan, Statutary Audit Committee
May 2022

Members of the Staturory Audit Committee:

M. Kingsley lyakekpolor Shareholder Chairman

Chief Dr. Bassey E.O, Edem, FCA, MFR Director Member
Engr. M.0.T, Olayiwola Tobun ™ Shareholder Member
Mr. Famous Igbinevbo Shareholder Member .
Mr. Osa Osunde FCS, FCT1, F.lod Director Member

The Company Secretary, Patrick Uwadia, acted as secretary to the audit cornmittee
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° GrantThornton

T: «Z348 167 149350
T: « Z34907 1259650
T +Z34805 1849477

REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL CONSULTANT ON PRESCO PLC'S BOARD OF
DIRECTORS' APPRAISAL

We have completed our procedures for Presco Plc’'s Board of Directors’ appraisal for the year
ended 31 December 2021 in accordance with the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance
2018 for public and private sectors in Nigeria and the Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) Form 01.

Based on our review, as well as analysis of Board members self-evaluation questionnaires,
we are of the opinion that the Board's performance complied with the requirements set out in
the Nigerian Code of Corporate Govemance 2018 for public and private sectors in Nigeria and
SEC Form 01.

Our review procedures were in accordance with the limited scope of our engagement and
might not necessarily identify all irregularities that may exist in the underlying information.
This report should not be construed as expression or approval of matters not specifically
mentioned therein.

The review was concluded in March 2022. The key findings and specific recommendations for
improvements have been articulated and included in our detailed report to the Board of
Directors.

Yours faithfully,
ZA"'\'“‘&*‘ . {
Lateef A. Emiola

FRC/2017/N1CAN/O0000016070
For: Grant Thornton

21 April 2022

Crgulay E Opana AuditeTane
Latgsal A Emoia Grardt Thoemon Nigera & & member Tem of Grant Thormion ernasona Lid.
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Tel: +234{1) 5041700
www delditte. com.ng

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Presco Plc
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of Presco Plc and its. subsidiary (the Group and
Company} set out on pages 6 to 90 which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at 31
December 2021, the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
and separate statements of changesin equity, consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended
and the notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, Including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated and separate
financial position of Presco Plc as at 31 December 2021, and its consolidated and separate financial performance and
consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards, the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act, 2011.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ {IESBA) International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) and other independence requirements applicable to performing audits
of financial statements in Nigeria. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and
other ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements in Nigeria.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consalidated and separate financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinfon on these matters.

MAKING AN
IMPACT THAT

MAE /9/:?;

the list of Pariners and Partner equivalerts is avatiable in our office

Associave of Defgitte Africa, a Member of Deloitté Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Key Audit Matters How the matters were addressed in the audit

Biological Assets Valuation

The value of the biological assets (Fresh Fruit Bunches) of
N15.24 Billion is a significant balance in the Group’s
statements of financial position and is disclosed in note 17
to the consolidated and separate financial statements. The
valuation of the biological assets involves significant
judgments and assumptions.

Accordingly, for the purposes of our audit, we identified the
valuation of biological assets as a key audit matter based on
the significant judgement and assumptions made by the
directors.

The assumptions which have the most significant impact on
the biological assets valuation are:

e The Fresh Fruit Bunches (FFB) yield of the palm tree,
which is subjective because it is based on the directors’
experience and expectations. The yield is estimated
based on age profile of the palm trees. Relevant
assumptions and judgements have been included in
note 3 to the financial statements.

e The discount rate, which is based on the weighted
average cost of capital. The calculation of the weighted
average cost of capital is a complex process that
involves judgements and specific risk adjustments.

s The applicable market to determine the most
appropriate Crude Palm Oil price and related
transactional costs to the Group and Company.

In evaluating the valuation of Biological Assets, we tested
the assumptions used and also compliance with the
requirements of relevant accounting standards.

Our procedures included the following:

e Testing the effectiveness of design and implementation
of key controls including management monitoring
controls in respect of the determination of inputs into
the biological assets fair value model

e Assessing the method of valuation used by the directors
for consistency with prior years, alignment to industry
practice and compliance with the requirements of IAS
41 - Biological Assets and the group’s accounting policy;

e Challenged the model in use with respect to compliance
with 1AS 41 provision and ensured appropriate
adjustments made when necessary.

e Reviewed the inputs used in the valuation by holding
discussions with management and obtaining and
reviewing the farm report to verify the input factors
used.

¢ Benchmarked the inputs used in the valuation to
applicable market data.

e Obtained the relevant and applicable Crude Palm Qil
(CPO) price converted at the appropriate exchange rate.

e Reviewed the assumptions used in the discounted cash
flows computation and ensured that they were
reasonable.

e Reviewed historical price margins to determine the
reasonability and appropriateness of the cash flows.

e Ensured that discount factors used in the computation
was the weighted average cost of capital of the Group
and Company’s industry

e Performed sensitivity analysis to assess the impact of
any change on the assumptions and inputs.

¢ The use of our specialists to assist in assessing the key
assumptions

¢ Evaluated the adequacy of the financial statements
disclosures, including disclosures of key assumptions,
judgements and sensitivities.

The judgements made by the directors and the key
assumptions appear to be reasonable; and

we concur with the appropriateness of the disclosures in
note 17 to the consolidated and separate financial
statements of matters relating to the biological assets.
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Siat Nigeria Limited Acquisition

The board of directors and management of Presco Plc made

In evaluating the Siat Nigeria Limited (SNL) acquisition

an offer to SIAT NV (the ultimate parent company) to transactions, we:

acquire 100% of the 7,330,965,143 (Seven billion Three
hundred and thirty million Nine hundred and sixty-five
thousand, One hundred and forty-three) ordinary shares of
Siat Nigeria Limited (SNL} held by SIAT NV for a
consideration of N23 billion (Twenty-three Billion Naira)
(the “Offer”) (Note 21.2). This translates to a price of
approximately N3.137 for each ordinary share in SNL. After
the acquisition, SNL became a wholly owned subsidiary of
Presco Plc as outlined in the terms of the Acquisition.

On 13 October 2021, a purchase agreement was concluded
with SIAT NV (ultimate parent) covering the acquisition of
Siat Nigeria Limited (SNL). The acquisition was completed
after all necessary regulatory and administrative approvals
were obtained.

The transaction was identified as transfer of assets or an
exchange of equity interests among entities under the same
parent’s control {common control). “Control” can be
established through a majority voting interest, as well as
variable interests and contractual arrangements. Entities
that are consolidated by the same parent—or that would be
consolidated, if consolidated financial statements were
required to be prepared by the parent or controlling party
are considered to be under common control. Determining
whether common control exists requires judgment and
could have broad implications for financial reporting, deals
and tax.

This means that assets transferred to the entity are
generally not stepped up to fair value. Instead, they are
recorded at historical cost basis.

Due to the matter described, we considered the business
combination and in particular the purchase price allocation

as a key audit matter in our audit.

Other Information

o Verified, based on the purchase agreements and
the agreements under company law as well as the
criteria defined in IFRS 10, the assessment made
by the Directors with regard to the control over
the shares taken over in the consolidated financial
statements,

¢ Assessed the methodical approach in identifying
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the
acquisition date,

* Verified the measurement methods and consulted
with IFRS specialists on the determination of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired under
common controls

e Examined the disclosures on the acquisition made
in the notes in accordance with the requirements
of all relevant and applicable financial reporting
Standards.

* Ensured presentation of consolidated and
separate financial statements in the current year
as a result of the new status of Presco Plc as the
immediate holding company of SNL.

We consider the underlying assumptions and measurement
parameters to be plausible and reasonable. We concluded
that the accounting and measurement methods applied are
in accordance with the requirement of the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the corporate information,
Directors’ report, the Investment and Security Act No. 29 of 2007 Section 60(2) certification, report of the External
Consultants on Presco Plc’s Board of Directors’ appraisal for the year ended 31 December 2021, the Statement of directors’
responsibilities, the Audit committee’s report, Corporate Governance Report and other national disclosures which we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. The other information does not include the consolidated and separate
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
and will not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and
separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.



Deloitte.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The: directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial
statements in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards, the requirements of the Companies and Aliied
Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigerfa Act and for such internai control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group and/ or the Company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abhout whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional séepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the conselidated and separate financial statements, whether
due.to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is-
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
and the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

+ Conclude onthe appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accouriting and based on the aidit
evidence obtained, whether a matérial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s and Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and /or the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

o Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion.on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervjsion, and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicated with the audit committee and the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provided the audit committee and directors with a statement that we have complied with refevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied. '

4




Deloitte.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee and the directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the requirements of the Fifth Schedule of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, we expressly state

that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

i) The Group have kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books.

iii) The Group and Company’s financial position, statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income are in
agreement with the books of account and returns.

Folorunso Hunga, FCA, FRC/2013/ICAN/00000001709 E—— :
For: Deloitte & Touche _ ACCOUNTANTS OF

Chartered Accountants ﬁ
Lagos, Nigeria 42 ‘»‘/" ‘
1ginav 2022 - odvsoti i




PRESCO PLC
Annudl report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
Notes N'000 N‘000 N'000 N'000
Revenue 7 47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
Cost of sales 8 (15,673,905} - {15,270,002) {7,803,248)
Gross profit 31,752,530 - 31,842,443 16,088,518
Administrative expenses 9 {9,466,428) - (8,445,374} (6,815,194}
Selling and distribution expénses 10 (747,725) . (650,402) {318,364)
Other gains and (losses) 11 312,566 - 312,566 158,319
Other operating {losses)/income i1 126,743 - {271,714) (408,861)
Gains on biological asset revaluation 17 6,962,382 - 5,846,447 1,845,367
Operating profit before finance cost and finance income 28,940,068 - 28,633,966 10,549,785
Finance cost 12 (2,579,982) (1,772,336} (3,918,292}
Finance income 13 18,184 - 18,184 58,858
Profit before tax 14 26,378,270 - 26,879,814 8,690,351
Tax expense 15 (7,058,317) - (7,058,317} (3,428,422)
Profit for the year 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
Profit for the year attributable to:
Non-controlling interast - - - -
Owners of the parent 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
Other Comprehensive Income {QCI)
Profit for the year 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
Item{s) that will not be classified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 26.2 375,751 - 215,501 {140,501}
income tax relating to components of OCI 15.3 {122,119} - (70,038) 42,150
tems that will be reclassified to profit or'loss
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 253,632 - 145,463 {98,351)
Total comprehensive income for the year 19,573,585 - 19,966,960 5,163,578
Earnings Per Share .
Basic {Kobo) 34 1,932 - 1,982 526
Diluted (Kobo) 34 1,932 - 1,982 _ 526

The company notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Statements of financial position

PRESCOPLC

Annual report-and consolidated finonclol statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2021

As at 31 Decembrer 2021
: Group Company
31Dec. 31 Dix. 31 0ec. 31 Dec.
2021 20620 2021 2020
. Nujtes N'0BD N'ODD NO0D 000
Assets:
Non-current assets
Intangitle assets 16 149,755 - 16,409 74
Property, plant and equipmant 18 24568445 - 53,704,380 52,308,564
Right-of-use assets 19 4,008,859 - 1,601,066 1,624,456
Investrent in subsidiaries 21 - - 23,000,000 -
Total nov-currasnt asiets 88,728,059 - 78,321,855 53,734,094
Current assets e R
Inventories 22 4185922 - 3,919,619 3,549,206
Biplogical assels i7 15,236,322 - 12,784,291 6,937,844
Trade and other receivables 23 10,081,412 - 5,509,148 6,962,760
Cash and bank balances 24 22,364,597 - 22,253,957 2,585,092
Total current assets 51,878,253 ~ 48,467,015 20,034,902
Total assets 140,606,312 - - 126788870  73,768995
Equiity and Liabilities
Equity
Share capital 25.1 500,000 - 500,000 500,000
Share premium 252 1173528 E 1,173,528 1,173,528
{Other reserves 113544 - 5375 {140,088}
Acquisition premium on SNIL 212 [17,848,831) - - -
Retained eamings 45,843,042 - 45,344,585 29,518,014
Total Equity 29,781,283 - - 48,023,488 31,051,458
Nomcument liabifities
Borrawings 27 22.373,2806 - 5,458,339 6,810,189
Deferred benefit obligations 26 1,077,797 N - 826,284 938,705
Deferred tax liabilities 31 10,94€,165 - 10,894,084 9,055,816
Dederred income 29 455,916 - 455,916 466,365
Lease liabilities 302 2511715 - 186,527 186,529
Yotal Non-current ffabifities 37,964,039 . - 17,821,150 17,457,604
Current Hahilities
frade and other payables 32 32,840,900 - 26,747,965 11,541,336
Current tax labifitles 31 5.397,904 - 5,397,904 628,181
Bank averdraft N 28 5,655,259 - 1,945,241 6,364,154
Borrowings 27 28,685,891 - 25,592,941 6,425,222
Deferred Income: 29 426,675 - 826,675 267,489
Lease liabilities 30.2 53,461 - 33,506 33,506
Total current labilities 73,660,090 - 60,944,232 25259,938
Total fabitities 110,825,028 < __71B,765.382 42,717,542
Totalequity and isbilies 149,605,312 o egesr0 737688

The finandial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the 8aard of Diractors an Ié May 2622 and were signed on its behalf by:

polilie

=

Falix Nwabuko
Managing Director
FRC/ZO1G/ICAN/BOODDO14276

The accompanying notes form an Integrol part of these financial statements.

Witllatr Kenneth Crockett
Chief Finnnelal Officer
FRC/2019/ICANSO0000019300



Statements of changes in equity

Group

Year ended 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2021
Profit for the year
Net remeasurernent gain on defined plan

Total Comprehensive Income
Acquisition premium on SNL (Note 21.2)
Status Bar dividend

Dividend paid

Balance as at 31 December-2021

Cornpany
Year ended 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2021
Adjustment

Adjusted opening balance

Profit for the year

Net remeasurement gain on defined benefit plan
Total comprehensive income

Status bar dividend

Dividend declared

Balance as at 31 December 2021

Year ended 31 December 2020

Balance as at'1 lanuary 2020

Profit for the year

Net remeasurement loss on defined benefit plan
Total Comprehensive Income

Dividend declared

Balance as at 31 December 2020

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Share Share Retained Other
Capital Premium Earnings Reserves Total
N'000 N’'000 N'000 NG00 N'000
500,000 1,173,528 29,518,014 {140,088) 31,051,454
- 19,319,953 - 19,315,953
- - - 253,632 253,632
- - 19,319,953 253,632 19,573,585
- - - (17,848,831) (17,848,831}
5,075 - 5,075
- - {3,000,000) = (3,000,000}
500,000 1,173,528 45,843,042 (17,735,287} 29,781,283
Share Share Retained Other
Capital Premium Earnings Reserves Total
N'000 N'Q00 N'000 N'000 NG00
500,000 1,173,528 29,518,014 {140,088) 31,051,454
500,000 1,173,528 29,518,014 {140,088) 31,051,454
- - 19,821,497 - 19,821,497
- - - 145,463 145,463
- - 19,821,497 145,463 19,566,_960
5,075 5,075
- - {3,000,000) - (3,000,000}
500,000 1,173,528 46,344,585 5,375 48,023,488
500,000 1,173,528 26,256,085 {41,737} 27,887,876
- - 5,261,929 - 5,261,929
{98,351) {98,351)
- - 5,261,929 {98,351} 5,163,578
- - (2,000,000) {2,000,000)
500,000 1,173,528 29,518,014 {140,088} 31,651,454

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements



PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Statements of cash flows

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities Note N'800 N'CO0 N'000 N’'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
Adjustments for:
{Gain} / loss on sale of preperty plant and equipment i1 4,942 - 4,942 83,945
Loss on sales of palm seedlings 11 742,696 - 742,696 611,172
Fax expense 15 7,058,317 - 7,058,317 3,428,422
Gain on biclogical asset vatuation 17 (6,962,382} - {5,846,447) (1,845,367}
Depreciation of property pfant and equipment 181 2,618,307 - 2,392,664 1,759,029
Cepreciation of Right-of-use assets 19 39,123 - 23,390 23,390
Amortization of intangible assets 16 29,561 - 466 47
Recognition of government grant on additional loan 29 {303,785} - (303,785) {205,006}
Finarice cost 12 2,579,982 - 1,772,336 1,918,292
Finance income 13 {18,184) - {18,184) {58,858}
Service cost 26 157,726 - 96,078 61,174
Actuarial loss on long service award 26 {7,647) - (7,647) 6,592
Bad debt written off 4,094 4,094 -
Expected Credit Loss Allowance/{Write-back} 9 121,335 - (3,839) {37,258)
25,384,039 - 25,736,578 11,007,503
Movement in working capital: !
Increase in trade and other receivable 41 (177,450} - (2,546,388) (93,095)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 41 415,672 - (370,413) (259,022}
{Decrease)/increase.in trade and other payable 41 (5,786,953) - {4,807,613) 3,281,686
Increase/(cdlecrease) in deferred Income from advances from customers 41 852,522 - 852,522 {4,934)
Strategic spares transferred Into inventory - - - 66,719
Cash generated from operating activities 20,687,830 - 18,864,686 13,598,857
Benefits paid 26 (91,393} - {67,152} {50,236}
Tax paid 31 {520,364) - {520,364} {2,049,240)
Net cash generated from operating activities 20,076,073 - 18,277,170 11,895,381
Investing activities
‘Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 18.2 (5,388,122} - {5,192,729) (7,382,775}
Acquisition of Intangibles 16 {16,801) - {16,801) -
Acquisition of Subsidiary - Net Cash 216 (5479,224) - - -
Investment in Subsidiary . - (3,008,573} -
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment 5,831 - 5,831 12,813
Proceeds from sale of palm seedling 359,189 - 359,189 951,390
Interest received 13 18,184 - 18,184 58,858
Net cash used in investing activities (10,500,943) {7,834,969) {6,359,714)
Financing activities
Interest paid 27 {1,448,649} - 1,366,651} {1,569,177)
Loan recéived during the year 27 24,164,808 - 24,164,808 4,527,101
Repayment during the year 27 {8,924,522) - (6,252,766) (9,130,665}
Dividend paid during the year 32.4b 13,000,000} - {3,000,000) {2,000,000)
Status: bar Dividend 32.4b 5,076 - 5,076 -
Unclaimed dividend_ invested 324b {256,774) - {256,774) -
Unclaimed dividend received from Registrars 32.4b 430,734 - 430,734 51,069
Repayment of lease liabilities 30.3 {57,403) - {38,850} {38,850)
Net cash generated from financing activities 16,913,270 - 13,645,577 (8,160,522}
Net Decreasefincrease in Cash and cash equivalents 20,488,400 - 24,087,778 {2,620,855)
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of year {3,779,062) (3,779,062) {1,158,300)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 24 16,709,338 - 20,308,716 (3,779,062)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements



PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the yearended 31 December 2021

Notes to the financial statements

1.1

General information

Presco Plc was incorporated in Migerfa on 24th September, 1991 as Presco Industries Limited, a private limited
fiability Company, and bécame a public limited liahility Company in February, 2002.

The Company owns oil palm plantations, a palm ofl mill and paim kernel crushing plant, vegetable oil refining and
fractionation plants and is at present the only fully integrated Company of its kind in Nigeria.

The Obaretin Estate was inltlated by the then Bendel State Government in the second fiaif of the seventies with
financial support from World Bank as part of the State. Government oil palm development programme. The
implementing agency was the Oil Palm Company Limited {OPCL), a state government concern. In 1985, the Bendel
State Government relinquished control of Obaretin Estate to President Industries Nigeria Limited, a textile
manufacturing-group.. Planting activities resumed in 1986 and construction of an integrated processing facility

beganin 1989.

The President group operated the project, then known as Presco Qil Mill and Plantations, as a division untjl 1991,
when Presco was established ‘as an incorporated Company and all the assets and liabilities of the project were
transferred to the new Company.

Societe d'Investissement pour |'Agriculture Tropicale ['SIAT sa'), a Belgian Company involved .in plantation
investment and management In West Africa was invited to participate in the Campany as Shareholders and
Technical Partners in order to effect an intended broadening of the Company's capital base by bringing in
professional managers as shareholders as well as the Ultimate Holding Company..

President Industries then hield 67% of Presca’s paid-up share capital of N50,000,000 comprising 50 million ordinary
shares of N1 each, Siatsa of Belgium held the balance of 33%. Following a capitalization exercise.in 1995, the Siat
group increased its shareholding in Presco to 50%. The Siat Group subseguently became the only shareholder in
December 1997 when the President Group divested its interest in the Company.

In 2002, the Company became a public limited liability Company and with a successful Initial Public Offer {IPO)
completed in October the same year, Presco shares were admitted to quétation at The Nigerian Stock Exchange.
Presco Ple's shares are now actively traded on The Nigerian Stock Exchange, with the Siat Group holding 60% white
the Nigerian Public holds 40%.

On re-registration as Public Company in 2002, the authorized share capital of the Company was raised to.
N250,000,000 divided inte 500,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each. The authorized share capital was raised to
N500,000,000 in 2008 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each, issued and fully paid up. The
company also increased its autharized share capital in 2014 to N550,000,000 divided into 1,100,000,000 ordinary

shares of 50 kobo each with 1,000,000,000 issued and fully paid. There are currently 9,194 shareholders on the

Company's register of shareholders.
The Company in 2021 acquired 100% interest in Siat Nigeria Limited.

Principal activities

Presco Plc speclalizes in the cultivation of oit palms and in the extraction, refining and fractioning of crude palm ail
into vegetable ofl and palmi stearin. The. Company produces these specialty fats and oils to the high quality
specifications of Tts customers and assures a reliability of supply of its products all year round, due to the
integration of the entire cycle. The Company operates from two States, Obaretin Estate, Ologbo Estate. and
Sakponba Estate in Edo State and Cowan Estate in Delta State.

The Company made 100% acquisition in Siat Nigeria Limited (SNL} as a strategy to increase shareholders value.
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Notes to the financial statements

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.2

213

2.1.4

2.1.5

2,151

Basis of preparation

The financtal statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards {IFRS} as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {IASB} and adopted by Financial Reporting
Council (FRC} of Nigeria. The functional currency used for the preparation of this financial statements is Nigerian Naira
{NGN).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are significant to
the financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

Basis of consolidation

The Group’s financial statements consolidate those of the parent company and of its subsidiary as of 31 December 2021,
The Company acquired 100% interest in Siat Nigéria Limited and thus is presenting consolidated financial statements for
the first-time. The subsidiary has a reporting date of 31 December.

All transactions and balances between Graup companies are eliminated on consolidation, Including unrealised gains and
losses on transactions between Group companies. Where unrealised losses on intra-group asset sales are reversed on
consclidation, the underlying asset is also tested for impairment from a Group perspective, Aimounts reported in the
financial statements of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting
policies adopted by the Group.

Profit or Joss and other comprehensive income of subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are recognised from
the effective date of acquisition, or up to the effective date of disposal, as applicable,

The Group attributes total comprehensive income or {oss of subsidiary between the owners of the parent and the non-
controlling interests based on their respective.ownership interests,

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition under common controls method in accounting for business combinations. The
consideration transferred by the Group to obtain control of a subsidiary is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
carrying amount of assets transfarred, liabilities incurred, and the equity interests issued by the Group, which includes

the carrying amount of any asset or lfability arising from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition costs are

éxpensed as incurred.

Assets acquired and liabilities assumed are generally measured at their aéquisition-date carrying amount. The income
statement of SNL is consolidated from 31 October 2021 when Company took over the contral of the subsidiary.

Acquisition of entities under common control

Business combinations arising from transfers of interests in éntities that were under the control of the shareholder that
controls the Group are accounted for prospectively as at the date that transfer of interast was effected. The assets and
liabilities acquired are recognized at the carrying amounts recognized previously in the Group controlling shareholder’s
consolidated financial statements. The difference between the consideration paid and the net assets acquired is
accounted for directly in equity.

Going concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The directors have no doubt that the Group
would remain in existence after 12 months from the date of this financial statements.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

New standards and interpretations adopted
Amendments to.IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

The 1ASB has issued a number of new [FRSs and amendments thereto that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the company as detailed below:
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PRESCO PLC
Annual report and conselidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Notes to the financial statements

2.1.5,1 Mew standards and interpretations adopted (cont’d)

2.2

i Amendments to IFRS 16 - Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 Jurie 2021
The Board amended the conditions of the practical expedient in IFRS 16 that provides refief to lessees from
applying the IFRS 16 guidance on lease modifications to rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the
Covid-19 pandemic. As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a covid-19 related rent
concession from a lessor is a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election accounts for any change in
lease payments resulting from the Covid-19 related rent concession the same way it would account for the
change-under IFRS 16, if the change were not a [ease modification.

Following the amendment, the practical expedient now applies to rent concessions for hitch any reduction in
tease payments affects only payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other conditions
for applying the practical expedient are met.

The amendments, where they actually are updates, are efféctive for arinual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2021, with early application permitted.

The.amendment has no impact on the Company's financial statements:

ji Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and [FRS 16 - Relating to Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Phase
2 amendments).
The amendment provides targeted reliefs from (i) accounting for changes In the basis for determining
contractual cash flows of financial assets, financial liabilities and lease liabilities as modifications, and (i}
discontinuing hedge accounting when aninterest rate benchmarkis replaced by an alternative benchmark rate
as a result of the interbank offered rates {"")1BOR reform™").
These amendments apply from 1 lanuary 2021 with early adoption permitted.

The amendments do not have impact on these financial statements as the Company doas not have contracts
that are indexed to benchmark interest rates which are subject to the' IBOR reform.

Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the company has not applied the following new and revised
IFRS Standards that have been issued but are not yet effective

IFRS 17: insurance Contracts

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 (amendments): Sale or Contribution of Assets between an investor and its Associates or Joint Venture

Amendments to |FRS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

Armendments to IFRS 3: Reference to the Conceptual Framework
Amenidments to IAS 16: Property, plant and equipment -Préceeds before intended use

Amendmentsta JAS 37: Onerous contracts -Cost of fulfilling a contract
Amendments to lAS 12- Deferred Tax related to assetsand liabilities arising from single transaction

Annual improvements to [FRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle: Amendments. to IFRS 1 First-Time Adoption of International
Financial Réporting Standards, IFRS 9 Financial instruments, [FRS 16 Leases, and IAS 41 Agriculture

Amendments to IAS 8- Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to JAS 1 and [FRS Practice 2- Disclosure of Accounting Policies

12



PRESCO PLC
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Notes to the financial statements

2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective {cont’d)

IFRS 17 Insurance
Contracts

IFRS 17 estabiishes the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts. and supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

IFRS 17 outlines a general model, which is modified for
insurance contracts with direct participation features, described
as the variable fee approach. The general model is simplified if
certain criteria are met by measuring the liability for remaining
coverage using the premium allocation approach.

The general model uses current assumptions to estimate the
amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows and it
explicitly measures the cost of that uncertainty. It takes into
account market interest rates and the impact of policyhalders’
options and guarantees,

The Standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on.orafter 1 January 2021, with early application permitted. itis
applied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the
madified ratrospective approach or the fair value approach s
applied. An exposure draft Amendments to IFRS 17 addresses
concerns and implementation challenges that were identified
after IFRS 17 was published. One of the main changes proposed
is the deferral of the date of initial appiication of IFRS 17 by one
year to annual periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2022.

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of
initial application is the start of the annual reporting peried in
which the entity first applies the Standard, and the transition
date is the beginning of the period immediately preceding the
date of ipitial application.

The directors of the
Group do not-anticipate
that the application of
the Standard in the
future will have an
impact on the Group's
financial statements as
the entity does not have
insurance contracts.in
its books,

IFRS 10 and 1AS 28
{amendments)
Sale of
Contribution of
Assets between an
Investor and its
Associate arloint
Venture

The amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 deal with situations
where there is a sale or contribution of assets between-an
investor and its associate or joint venture: Specifically, the
amendments state that gains or losses resulting from the loss of
cantrol of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in a
transaction with an associate or a joint venture that is
accounted for using the-equity method, are recognised in the
parent's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrefated
Investors’ Interests in that associate or joint venture. Similarly,
gains.and losses resulting from the remeasurement of
investments retained in any former subsidiary (that has become
an associate of a joint venture that is accounted for using the'
equity method) to-fair value are recognised in the former
parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interests in the new associate or joint venttire.The
effective date of the amendments has yet to be set by the 1ASB;
however, earlier application of the amendments is permitted.

The directors of the
Group do not anticipate
that the application of
the Standard’in the
future will have an
impact on the Group's
financial statements.
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2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective {cont’d)

Amendments to
IFRS 3-: Reference-
to the Conceptual
Framework.

The amendments update IFRS 3 so that it refers to the 2018
Conceptual Framework instead of the 1989 framework.
They also add to IFRS 3 a requirement that, for obligations
within the scope of 1AS 37, an acquirer applies 1AS 37 to
determine whether at the acquisition date a present
obligation exists'as a result of past events. For.a levy that
would be within the scope of IFRIC:21 Levies, the acquirer
applies IFRIC 21 to determine whether the obligating event
that gives rise to a liability to pay the levy has occurred by
the acquisition date.

Finally, the amendments add an explicit statement that an
acquirer does not recognise contingent assets acquired in a
business combination.

The amendments are effective for business combinations for
which the date of acquisition is on or after the beginning of
the first annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022.
Early application is permitted if an entity also applies all
other updated references (published together with the
updated Conceptual Framework) at the same

time or earlier.

The directors of the
Company do not
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard in the future
will have an impact on
the Company's
financial statements.

Amendment to
IFRS 1 -
Classification of
Liabilities as
Currant or Non-
current

The amendments to 1AS 1 affect only the presentation of
liabilities as current or non-current in the statement of
financial position and not the amount or timing of
recognition of any asset, liability, income or expenses, or the
information disclosed about those items. The amendments
clarify that the classification of liabilities as current or non-
current Is based on rights that are in existence at the end of
the reporting period, specify that classifications is unaffected
by expectations about whether an entity will exercise its right
to defer settlement of a liability, expldin that rights are in
existence if covenants are complied with at the end of the
reperting period, and introduce a definition of settlement to
make clear that settiement refers to the transfer to the
counterparty of cash, equity instruments, other assets or
services.. The amendments are applied retrospectively for
annuals periods beginning on orafter 1 January 2023, with
early application permitted.

The directors of the
Group do niot
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard in the future
will have an impact on
the Group's financial
statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective {cont’d)

Amendment to
IFRS 3 - Reference
to the Conceptual
Framewaork

The amendments update IFRS 3 so that it refers to the 2018
Conceptual Framework instead of the 1989 Framework. They also
add to IFRS 3 a requirement that for obligations within the scope
of IAS 37, an acquirer applies |AS 37 to determine whether at the
acquisition date a present obligation exists as a result of past
events. Fora levy that would be within the scope of IFRIC 21
Levies, the acquirer applies IFRIC 21 to determine whether the
obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay the levy has
occurred by the acquisition date. Finaliy, the amendments add a n
explicit statement that an acquirer does not recognise continigent
assets acquired in a business combination. The amendmerits are
effective for business combinations for which the date of
acquisition is on or after the beginning of the first annual period
beginning on orafter 1 January 2022. Early application is
permitted if an entity also applies alf other updated references
{published together with the updated Conceptual Framework) at
the same time or earlier.

The directors of the
Group do not anticipate
that the application of

the Standard in the

future wiil have an
impact on the Group's
financial statements.

Amendment to (AS
16 - Property,
plant and
Equipment-
Proceeds before
intended Use

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items
produced before that asset is available for use, i.e., proceeds while
turning the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management,
Consequently, an entity recognises such sales proceeds and
related costs in profit or loss. The entity measures the cost of
those items in accordance with IAS 2 Inventories. The
amendments also clarify the meaning of testing whether an asset
is functioning properly "tAS 16 now specifies this as assessing
whether the technical and physical performance of the asset is
such that it is.capable of being used in the production or supply of
goods orservices, for rental to others or-for administrative
purposes. If not presented separately in the statement of
comprehensive income, the financial statements shall disclose the
amounts of proceeds and cost included in profit or loss that relate
to items produced that are not an output of the entity's ordinary
activities, and which line item(s) in the statement of
comprehensive income include(s) such proceeds and cost. The
amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of
expert, plant and equipment that are brought to the location and
condition necessary for them to be capable of operating inthe
manner intended by management on or after the beginning of the
earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the
entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognise the
cumulative effect if initlally applying the amendments as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings {or other
component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that
earliest period presented. The amendments are effective for
annual beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2022, with early application
permitted.

The directors of the
Compainy do not
anticipate that the
application of the

Standard in the futiire

will have an impact on
the Company's financial
statements.
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2.2

Accounting standards and interpretations issued bit not yet effective {cont’d)

Amendment to
1AS 37 - Onerous
Contracts - Cost
of fulfilling.a
Contract

The amendments spacify that the cost of fulfilling a contract
comprises the cost that refate directly to the contract. Costs
that relate directly to a contract consist of both the
incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would
be direct labour or materials) and an allocation of other costs
that refate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would
be the allocation of the depreciatioin charge for.an item of
property, plant and equipment’s used in fulfilling the
contract). The amendments apply to contracts for which the
entity-has notyet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning
of the annual reporting period in which the entity first
applies the amendments. Comparatives are but restated
instead, the entity shall recognise the cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings or other component of
equity as appropriate, at the date of initial application. The
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2022, with early application permitted,

The directors of the
Company do not
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard in the future
will have an impact on
the Company's
financial statements.

IAS 12 - Deferred
Tax related to

Transaction

The amendments clarify that' where payments that settle a
liability are deductible for tax purposes, it is a matter of

interest expense} orto the relatad asset companent {and
interest expense}. This judgement is important in
determining whether any temporary differences exist on
initial recognitfon of the asset and liability. Under
the amendments, the initial recognition exception does not
apply to'transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to
equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. it only
applies if the recognition of iease asset and lease liability {or
decommissioning liability and decommissioning asset
component} give rise to taxable and deductible temporary
differences that are not equal. Nevertheless, it is
possible that the resulting deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not equal (e.g., if the éntity is unable to benefit from the
tax deductions orif different tax rates apply to the taxable
and deductible temporary differences). In such cases, which
the Board expects to occdr infrequently, an entity would
need to.account for the difference between the deferred tax
asset-and liability in profit or loss.

The directors of the
Company have noted

Assets and judgement {having considered the applicable téx law) the amendments and
Liabilities arising whether such deductions are attributable for tax purposesto | will be applied as and
from a Single the lability recognised in the financial statements (and when due, if necessary
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accompanying
{FRS 16, Leases
*Amendment to
{AS 41 Agriculture

amendment is effective for annual periods beginning onor
after 1 January 2022 with early application permitted. IFRS9
Financial Instruments The amendment clarifies that in
applying the *10 per cent' test to assess whether to
derecognise a financial liability, an entity includes only fees
paid or received between the entity {the borrower) and the
tender including fees paid of received between the entity
{the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or
received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s
behalf. The amendment is applied prospectively to
modifications and exchanges that oceur on or after the date
the entity first applies the amendment. The amendments is
applied prospectively to modifications and exchanges that
occur on or after the date the entry first applies the
amendment. The amendment is effective for annual [periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted. IFRS 16 Leases The amendment removes the
illustration of the reimbursing of leasehold improvements. As
the amendment to IFRS 16 only regards an illustrative
example, no effective date is stated, IAS 41 Agriculture The
amendment removes the requirement in IAS 41 for entities
to exclude cash flows or taxation when measuring fair value.
This aligns the fair value measurement in 1AS 41 with the
requirements of IFRS 13 Fair value measurement to use
internally consistent cash flows and discount rates ad
enables preparers to determine whether to use pro tax-or
post tax cash flows and discount rates for the most
appropriate fair clue measurement. The amendment is
applied prospectively. i.e., for fair value measurements on of
after the date an entity initially applies the amendment. The
amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after1 lanuary 2022 with &arly application permitted.

2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective {cont'd)
Annual The annual improvement include amendments to four The directors of the
improvements to | standards. IFRS 1 First time adoption of International Company have noted
IFRS Standards Financial Reporting Standards The amendment provides the amendments and
2018-2020 Cycle additional relief to a subsidiary which becomes a first tine will be applied as and
*Amendment to adopter later than its parent in respect of accounting for when due, if necessary
IFRS 1, First-time | cumulative translation differences. As a result of the
adoption of amendment, a subsidiary that uses the exemption in [FR5
international 1.D16{a} can now also elect to measure cumulative
financial reporting | translation differences for all foreign operations at the
standards carrying amount that would be included in the parent's
*Amendments to | consolidated financial statements, based on the parent's
IFRS 9 Finaneial date of transition to IFRS standards, if no adjustments were
instruments made for cansolidation pracedures and for the effects of the
*Amendments to | business combination in which the parent acquired the
lliustrative subsidiary. A similar election is available to an associate or
examples joint venture that uses the exemption in IFRS 1 Di6{a). The
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2.2 Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective {cont’d)

IFRS 8 - Definition
of Accounting
Estimates

The amended standard clarifies that the effects on-an
accounting estimate of a change in an input or a change ina
measurement technigue are changes in accounting estimates if
they do not result from the correction of prior perlod errors. The
previous definition of a change in accounting estimate specified
that changes in accounting estimates.may result from new
information or new developments. Therefore; such changes are
not corrections of errors. This aspect of the definition was
retained by the Company.

The directors of the
Company-do.not
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard in the future
will have an impact on
the Company's financial
statements.

Disclosure of
Accounting Policies
- Amendments to
{1AS 1 and IFRS
Practice Statement
2

in February 2021, the Board issued armendments to 1AS 1 and
IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgement (the
PS), in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities
apply materiality judgments to accounting policy disclosures.
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy
disclosures that are more useful by: - Replacing the requirement
for entities to disclose their 'significant’ accounting policies with

The directors.of the
Company do not
anticipate that the
application of the
Standard in the future
will have an impact on
the Company's financial

-a requirement to disclose their 'material' accounting policies statements.
AND - Adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of
materiality in making decisions about accounting policy

disclosure. 398:410

a

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

The financial statements for the year eénded 31 December 2021 have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reparting Standards {IFRS) as issued by the 1ASB {and adopted by FRC). Additional
information required by national regulations is included where. appropriate.

Functional and presentation currency
{i) Presentation currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nigeria Naira.

{1i) Functional and presentation currency
These Financial Statements are presented, as stated above, which is the Group's functionat
currency. Except otherwise indicated, financial information presented in Nigeria Naira has been
rounded to the nearest thousand.

Basis of preparation and measurement
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the historical cost price method except for
biological assets stated at fair value. Any. exceptions to the historical cost price method are disclosed in
the valuation rules described hereafter.

Revenue
The Group manufactures and produces Oil Palm products and recognizes revenue from the sale of these

‘products which include RBDO, PFAD, Palm Olein, Palm Stearin, CPKO, RPKO amongst others.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in a
contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on- behalf of third parties. The .company
recognises revenue when it transfers control of a product or service to a customer.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

d

Revenue (cont’d)

Sale of goods

For sales of consumer goods to the wholesale market, revenue is recognised when control of the goods has
transferred, being when the goods have been shipped to the wholesaler's specific location {delivery}. Following
delivery, the wholesaler has full discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell the gocds, has the
primary responsibility when on selling the goods and bears the risks of obsolescence and lo$s in relation to the
goods. A receivable is recognised by the company when the goods are delivered to the wholesaler as this
represents the point in time at which the right to consideration becomes unconditicnal, as only the passage of
time is required before payment is due.

For sales of goods to retail customers, revenue is recognised when control of the goods has transferred, being
at the point the customer purchases the goods at the company. Payment of the transaction price is due
immediately at the point the cistomer purchases the goods.

"The:Company has no variable consideration from its contracts with its customers as the contract consideration

is pre-determined with the customers.

Customers' Advance payment: customers can pay for goods and services in advance. Any payment made and
goods were not supplied at the year end, such fund is recognised as liabilities.

Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the company is measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity.operates {'the functional currency'). The financial statements are
presented in "Nigerian Naira" N},

Transactions and halances

In preparing the financial staterents.of the group, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
currency (forelgn currencies) are recognised atthe rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At each reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranstated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.”

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
Exchange differences are recoghised In profit or Joss in the period in'which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs on those foreign curréncy borrowings

- exchange differences on transactions entered into'to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see below under
financial instruments/hedge accounting); and

- exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely t6 occur in the foreseeable futire (therefare forming part of the
net investment in the foreign operation}), which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income
and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the net investment.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
e Foreign currencies (cont’d)

Foreign exchange. gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash.equivalents are presented net
in the income statement within finance incorme ‘or cost': All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented separately in the income statement-where material.

f Finance income and expense
Finance income and expense are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they are earned or
incurred.

Interest income and expense are recognised using the effective interest method..

i Intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis aver their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method -are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

Expenditure on research activities relating to genetic plants is recognised as an expense in the period in which
it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from developmient {or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all-of the following have been demonstrated: "

- the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

~  the intention to complete the intangible asset and use orsell it;

- theability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

- theability to measure reliably thé expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its development.

Brand names and customer lists
Brand names and customer lists acquired in a business combination that qualify for separate recognition are
recognised as intangible assets at their fair values."

Internally developed software

The amount.initially recognised for internally-generated intangible assets is the sum of the éxpenditure
incurred from the date when the intanzible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where ho
internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated Intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately.

Anintangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
i Biological Assets

Produce growing on bearer plants
Produce growing on bearer plants are measured at fair value less costs to sell. Any gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value less costs to sell of produce growing on bearer plants are recognised in profit or loss.

For the purpose of determining the fair value of Presco's biclogical asset by management, the discounted cash
flow approach (“DCF") has been adopted as the primary valuation methodology. The DCF approach is a
generally accepted valuation approach and requires the valuer to estimate the relevant cash flows from the
produce growing on the bearer plants and discount these cash flows by the required discount rate in order to
arrive at an appropriate asset value.

k Property, Plant & Egquipment
items of property, plant and equipment held for use In the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, are stated in the statement of financial position at their cost, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

Historical cost includes purchase costs, expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items
and the estimate of the cost of decommissioning {dismantling, removing the asset-and restoring the site).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the-item will flow to the company and
the cost can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced cost is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or valuation of assets less their residual values over their
useful lives, using the straight-line method. Land has an unlimited useful life and as such is not depreciated.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are réviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Unless revised due to specific changes In the estimated useful life, annual depreciation rates are as follows:

Freehold Land Nil
Leasehold land: Over the lease period other land related expenditure 20 Years
Building 30 Years
Processing equipment 10-20 Years
Heavy duty equipment 10-20 Years
Furnitures, fixtures-and fittings 3-10 Years
Utilities 10 Years
Vehicles, wheels & tractors 5-10 Years
Bearer plant 25 Years
Rubberbudwood 30 Years
Work-in-Progress Nil

Spare parts (Strategic Spares) Nil

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of-an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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3

Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

k.

Property, Plant & Equipment {cont'd)
The annual rates of depreciation are consistent with those of prior year.

Property, plant and equipment that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. Property, plant and eguipment that suffer impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each balance sheet date.

Bearer plants are living plants that are used in the production or supply of agricutture produce for more
than one period and have remote likelihood of being sold as agriculture produce, except for incidental
scrap sales. The bearer plants that are available for use are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes plantation expenditure, which
represents the tetal cost incurred from land clearing to the point of harvesting. Bearer plants have an
average life cycle of twenty-gight years with the first thrée {3) years as immature bearer plants and the
remaining years as mature bearer plants.

The mature bearer plants are depreciated over its remaining useful lives of twenty-five (25) years on'a
straight-line basis: The immature bearer plants, included as work-In-progress, are not depreciated until
such time when it is available for use.

Leases

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a financial liability.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the. liability. Finance expenses are
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to gualifying assets, in which
case they are capitalised in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing costs. Contingent
rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

‘Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis dver the iease term,

except-where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an.expense in the period ih which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are
recognised as a liability. The-aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense
on astraight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern

in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The
Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease
arrangements in which it is the lesseg, except for short-term leases {defined as leases with a lease term
of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and personal computers, small items
of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.
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3 Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

Leases (cont'd)

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily
determined, the company uses Its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:
Fixed lease payments (inciuding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the
commencement date

The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees

The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and
Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to
terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate [ine in the statement of financial position.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liability (using the effective interest methed) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the
lease payments made.

The company remeasures the lease liability {and makes a correspending adjustment to the refated right-
of-use asset) whenever:

The lease term has chahged of there Is a significant event or change in circumstances resulting in a change
in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

The leéase payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a
guarantéed residual value; in which cases the lease liahility is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using an unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a
floating interest rate, in-which case a revised discount rate is used).

A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which
case the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification

The Company made such adjustments during the course of the financial year. The right-of-use assets
comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before
the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment fosses,

Whenever the Company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore
the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised and measured under 1AS 37. To the extent that the costs
relate to a right-of-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless thase costs
are incurred to produce inventories,
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Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

I

Leases (cont'd)

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the underlying

asset, If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use-asset reflects
that the company expectsto exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are not presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position but are
however included as part of the company's property, plant & equipment as Leasehold land.

The company applies |AS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any
identified impairment ioss as described in the *Property, Plant and Equipment’ policy variable rents that
do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the lease liability and the right-
of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the ling “Other expenses” in profit or
loss.

As a practical expedient, [FRS 16 permits & lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead
account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a single-arrangement. The company has
not used this practical expedient. For a contract that contain a lease component ahd one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, the company allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alohe price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company as lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially afi the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is
classified as a finance lease.

Alf other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for the head lease and the sub-lease as two
separate contracts. The sub-lease’is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right-of-
use asset arising from the head lease.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
arnount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. *

Amounts due from lessees undet finance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount of the
company's net investrment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to
reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the company's net investment outstanding In respect of the
leases.

When a contract includes both lease and non-lease components, the company applies IFRS 15 to allocate
the consideration under the contract to each component.
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Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those asséts have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assetis estimated in order
to determine the extent of the Impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the
recaverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit.to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of falr value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their présent vaiue using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific. to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. "

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit} is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating uriit) inprior years. A reversal of an impairment.loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company's statement of financial position
when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets.and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or-deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financia| liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. All recognised
financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value through
profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income, depending on the classification of the
financial assets.
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Significant Accaunting Policies {cont’d)

Financial Instruments {cont’d)

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at amortised cost:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to. hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequenitly at fair value through other
comprehensive income {FYTOC!):

the financial asset is held within a bissiness model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

the contfactual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and ifiterest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL).,

Despite the foregoing, the company may make the following irrevocahle election/designation at initial
recognition of a financial asset:

the company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity investment in other
comprehensive income if certain criteria are met (see (jii) below); and

the company may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortised ost or FVTOC! criteria as
measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch,

i Amortised cost and effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of caiculating the. amortised cost of a debt instrisment and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial assets other than purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets {i.e. assets that
are credit impaired on initial recognition), the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs'and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected
credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, ar, where appropriate, a sHorter
period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or
originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit adjusted effective Interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost
of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The effective interest method Is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for
any loss allowance.. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial
asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognised using the effective intérest method for debt
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n

Financial instruments {cont’d)

it

Amortised cost and effective interest method {cont'd)

instruments measured subsequently at amortised cost and at FVTOCI.

financial assets other than purchased or originated credit impaired -financial assets, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate. to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit impaired.
financial assets that have subsequently become credit impaired, interest income is recognised
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset: If, in
subsequent reporting pericds, the credit risk. on the credit impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit impaired, interest income is recognised
by applying the efféctive interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, the Company recognises interast
income by applying the credit adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the
financial asset from initial recognition,

The calculation does not revert ta the grass basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset

subsequently improves so that the financial asset is no longer ¢redit impaired.

Debt instruments classifted as at FVTQC
Debtinstruments classified as at FVTOC! are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

Subsequently, changes in the carrying amount of these debt instruments classified as FVTOC! as
a result of foreign exchange gains and losses, impairment gains or losses, and interest income
calculated using the effective interest method (see (i) above) are recognised in profit or loss. The
amounts that are recognised in profit or loss are the same as the amounts that would have been
recognised in profit or loss If these debt instruments had been measured at amortised cost. All
other changes in the carrying amount of these debt instruments classified as FVTOCI are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve. When these debt instruments are derecognised, the cumulative gains or
losses previpusly recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company may make an irrevocable election {oh an instrument by
instrument basis} to designate investmentsin equity instruments as at FVTOCI, Designation at
FVTOC! is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading or if it is contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the neai term; or

'on initial recognition 1t is part of a portfolio-of identified financial instruments that the company

manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern of short term profit taking; or

it is a derivative {except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument).

investments in equity instruments at FYTOC! are initially measured at fair value plus transaction
costs.
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Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

n Financial Instruments {cont’d)

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI {cont’d)

Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair

value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve. The cumulative gain or loss is not be rectassified to profit orlosson disposal
of the equity investments, instead, it is transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in eguity instruments are recognised in profit or loss in
accordance with IFRS 9, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment.

The Company does not have and neither have they designated any investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading as at FVTOC! on initial application of IFRS 9.

Financial assets at FVTPL
Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortised cost-or FVTOCI
{see (i) to (ili) above) are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the company designates an
equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a contingent consideration arising from a
business combination as at FVTQCI on initial recognition (see {iii) above).

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOC criterfa (see {i} and
(i) above) are classified as at FVTPL. i addition, debt instruments that meet either the amortised
cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such
designation efiminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (so
called "accounting mismatch') that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising
the gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any debt
instruments as at FYTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are not part of a
designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'other gains and losses'
line item. Fair value is determined in the manner described inthe Company's accounting policies.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is determined
in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.
Specifically;

for financial assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the 'other gains and losses'
line item;

for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated hedging relationship,

exchange differences on the amortised cost' of the debt instrument are recognised in profit of
loss in the 'other gains and losses’ ling item. Other exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive incorme in the investments revaiuation reserve;

28



PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Notes to the financial statements

3

Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

n Financial instruments {cont’d}

v

Financial assets at FVTPL {cont’d)

for-financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging relationship,
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the ‘other gains and losses' line item; and
for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserve.

Impairment of financial assets

The company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on investments in debt
instruments that ‘are measured at amoriised cost or at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade
receivables and contract assets, as well as on financial guarantee contracts. The amount of
expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition of the respective financial instrument. *

The company always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision
matrix based on the company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factars that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money
where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
sigriificant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the company
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events
overthe expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion
of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument
at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the company considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is available without. undue cost or effort.
Forward looking informatjon considered includes the future prospects of the industries in which
the company's debtors operate, obtafned from economic expert reports, financial analysts,
governmental bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar ofganisations, as well as
consideration of various external sources of actual and forecast economic information that relate
to the company's core operations.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly since initial recognition:

an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external (if available)
or internal credit rating;
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Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

n

Financial Instruments {cont’d)

Significant increase in credit risk (cont’d)

significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit risk for a -particular financial
instrument, e.g., a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices forthe
debtor, or the length of time or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has been
less than its amortised cost;

existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant decrease in the debtor's ahility to meet its debt obligations;

an actual or expected significant deterloration in the operating results of the debtor;

significant increases in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same debtor; and

an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor's ability to meet its
debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the company presumes that the credit risk
on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are mote than 30 days past due, unless the company has reasonable and supportable
information that demonstrates otherwise.

Pespite the foregoing, the company assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument has
not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to
have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial instrument is determined to have low credit
riskif:

the financial instrument has a low risk of default;

the debtor has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term;
and adverse changes in economic-and business conditions in the longer term may, but wilt not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations."

The company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has external credit
rating of ‘investment grade’ in accordance with the globally understood definition or if an
external rating is not available, the asset has an internal rating of 'performing". Performing means
that the counterparty has a strong financial position and there is no past due amounts.

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the company becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the purposes of assessing the
financial instrument for impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase
in the credit risk since initial recognition of a financial guarantee contract, the company considers
the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will defauit on the contract,

The company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the ciiteria used to identify whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes
past due.
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Significant Accounting Policies {cont’d)

n Financial Instruments (cont’d}

Definition of default

The company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the
following criteria are generally not recoverable:

when there is a breach of financial.covenants by the debtor; or

information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the company, in full {without taking into account any collateral
held by the company}.

Irrespective of the above analysis, the company considers that default has occurred when a financial
asset is more than 365 days past due uniess the company has reasonable and supportable information
to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more-appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or mare events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impalired includes observabie data about the following events:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;

- abreach of contract, such as-a default or past due event (see (i) above);

- the lender{s} of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financial difficuity, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider;

- itis becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganisation;
or

- the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financjal difficulties:
Write-off policy
The company writes off a financial asset when there s information indicating that the debter is in
severe financial difficulty and there'is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been
placed under liguidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade
receivables, when the amounts are-over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets
written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the company’s recovery procedures,
taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or
loss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given
default (i.e. the magnitude.of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment
of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information as described above,

As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' gross-carrylng
amount at the reporting date; for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount
drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn

down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the company's

understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-
looking infarmation.
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Financial Instruments (cont'd)

\'

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses (cont’d)

For financfal assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
For a lease receivable, the cash flows used for determining the expected credit losses is
consistent with the cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable in accordance with IFRS
16.

For a financial guarantee contract, as the company is required to make payments only in the
event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is
guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the expected payments to reimburse the'holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the company'expects to receive from the hoider,
the debtor or any other party.

[f the company has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period but determines at the current reporting date that
the conditigns for lifetime ECL are no [onger met, the company measures the loss allowance at
an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current reporting date, except for assets for which the
simplified approach was used.

The company recognises an impairment gain orloss in profit or loss for all financial instruments
with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account,
except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOC, for which the loss
allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment
revaluation reserve and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

Derecognition of financial assets

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfersthe financial asset and substantially alf the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party.

If the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the company recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the
proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount.and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised
in profit or loss.

{n addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTQC!, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in an equity
instrument which the company has elected on initfal recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss previotjs[y accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not
reclassified to profit or loss but is transferred to retained earnings.
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Financial Instruments {cont’d}

v

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses {cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance.
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is fecognised in profit or loss on the purchasé, sale, issue or cancellation

of the Company's own-equity instrumenits;

Compound instruments

The component parts of convertible loan nates. issued by the company are classified separately

as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability-and an equity instrument. A conversion
option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company's own equity instruments is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability componerit is estimated using the prevailing
market interest rate for a similar non-convertible instrument. This amount is recorded as a
liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument’s maturity date.

The conversion option classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount of the liability
component from the fair value of the compound instrument as.a whole. This is recognised and
Included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition,
the conversion option classified as equity. will remain in equity until theé conversion option s
exercised, in which case, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to share premium
or other component of equity. Where the conversion option remains unexercised at the maturity
date of the convertible loan note, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred to retained
profits or other component of equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible loan notesare allocated to the liabiiity
and equity components in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are recognised directly in equity. Transaction costs relating to
the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability component and are
amartised over the lives of the convertible loan notes using the effective interest method.

Financial Habilities
All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.or at FVTPL.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

n Financial Instruments {cont’d)

v

Measurament and recognition of expected credit losses {cont’d)

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not gualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, and financial guarantee
contracts issued by the company, are measured in accordance with the specific accounting
policies set out below:

Financial liabilitias at FYTPL

Financial Eabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is. (i} contingent
consideration of an acquirer in a business combination, (i) held for trading or (jii) designated as
at' FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for'trading if:

- it has been acquired principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking: or

-« itisaderivative, except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated
and effective hedging instrument,

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading of contingent consideration of
an acquirer in a business combination may be designated as at FYTPL upon initial recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

- the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabiiities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally.on that basis; or

- Itforms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and IFRS 8 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL. "

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with any gains or losses-arising on changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss to the extent that they are not part of a designated
hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised fn profit or loss incorporates any interést
paid on the financial liabifity and is included in the 'other gains-and losses' line item (note 11) in
profit or loss.

However, for financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair
value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability's credit.risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or joss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is
recognised in profit or [oss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk
that are recognised in other comprehensive income are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss; instead, they are transferred to retained earnings upon derecognition of the financial
[iability.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

n

Financial Instruments {cont’d}

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses {cont’d}

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts issued by the company that are designated by
the company as at FVTPL are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not :

{i) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a businéss combination,
(ii} held for trading, or
(iii) designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate Is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid ar
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate)
a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

Financial guarantee contract liabilitias

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee cantract liabilities are measured initially at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL and do not arise from a transfer of an asset, are measured subseguently
at the higher of:

- the-amount of the loss allowance determined in'accordance with IFRS 9 {see financial assets
above); and

- theamount recognised initially less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in-accordance with the revenue recognition policies set out above.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments {including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected [ife of the financial liability, or {(where appropriate}
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recegnition. '

Trade payables

Trade payabies are not interest bearing and are stated at fair value and subsequentiy measured
at amortised cost.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d}

n Financial Instruments (cont’d)

v

Measurement and recognition of expected credit fosses (cont’d)

Loans and borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are'initially recorded at fair value, net of direct issue
costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Finance charges, including premiums
payable on settlement or redemption and direct issue costs, are accounted for on an accruals
basis through the Income Statement using the effective interest method and are added to the
carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the year in which
they arise.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised
cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined
based on the amortised cost of the instruments. These foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the 'other gains and fosses' line item in profit or 1oss (note 11) for financial liabilities
that are not part of a designated hedging relationship. For those which are designated as a
hedging instrument for a hedge of foreign currency risk, foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in.a separate component of equity.

The fair value of financiai liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting peried. For financial
liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fajr
value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for financial liabilities that-are not part of
a designated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the company's obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or
loss.

When the company exchanges with the existing tender one debt instrument into another one
with the substantially different terms, such exchange is accounted for as an extinguishment of
the original financial liability and the recognition of @ new financial liability. Similarly, the
company accounts for substantial modification of terms of an existing liability or part of it.as an
extinguishment of thé original financial liability and the recognition of a new liabijlity.

Itis assumed that the terms are substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash
flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using
the original effective rate is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of
the remaining cash flows of the original financial liability. If the modification is not substantijal,
the difference between:

{1) the carrying amount of the liability before the modification; and

{2) the present value of the cash flows after modification should be recognised in profit or loss
as the modification gain or loss within other gains and losses. ”
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1]

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the [ower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventaries includes exgenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bring them to
their existing location and condition.

Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted average basis. Net realisable value represenits the estimated
selling price forinventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. The
basis of costing is as follows:

Supplies {Spares) purchase cost on a weighted average basis including transportation and applicable
clearing charges

Finished Gapds the stock of finished products {including biclogical assets after harvest) are valued by
adding the total cost to produce the goods,
Goods in Transit purchase cost incurred to date

Inventorles are written down on a tase-by-case basis if the estimated net realizable value dectines below the
carrying amount of the inventories. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price less the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. When the reason for a write-down of the inventories has ceased to exist, the write-
down'is reversed.

Cash.and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and deposits
held at call or short term maturity with banks {three months or less), net of bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts,
if any, are shown within current liabilities on the balance sheet, "

Shareholders’ Equity

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Where the Company purchases the Company's, equity share capital {treasury shares), the consideration paid,
including any directly-attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from equity attributable
to the Company's equity holders until the shares are cancelled, reissued or disposed of. Where such shares are
subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received, net. of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects is included in equity attributable to the Company's equity
holders.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {fegal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obfigation-at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows {where the effect of the time value of money is
raterial).

When some or ali of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected.to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it s reasonably certain that reimbursement will be received,
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
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s Dividend distributiorn
Dividend distribution to the company's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the company's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the company's shareholders. In respect
of interim dividends these are recognised once paid. Dividends which remained unclaimed for a period
exceeding twelve {12} years from the date of declaration and which are no longer actionable by
shareholders in accordance with Section 385 of Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria are written
back to retained earnings.

t Derivative financial instruments
The company enters into a variety of derivative financialinstruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, deposits for import
efc.

Derivatives are recognised initially at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each reporting date less impairment losses. The resulting
gain or loss s recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as
a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition’in profit or loss depends on the nature
of the hedge relationship.

Aderivative with a positive fair value is recognised as a financial asset whereas a derivative with a negative
fair value recognised as a financial liability. Derivatives are not offset in the financial statements unless
the company has both legally enforceable right and intention to offset.

A derivative is presented as a non-current asset or a non-current lia bility if the remaining maturity of the
instrument is more than 12 months and It is not due to be realised or settled within 12 months. Other
derivatives are presented as current assets or current liabilities.

u Retirement benefits and other long term employees’ benefits
Employee benefits mainly concern:
- retirement benefits: pension plans, termination benefits, other retirement obligations and
supplemental benefits;
- other long-term employee benefits: long-service benefits granted to employees according to their
seniority in‘the company;
- otheremployee benefits: post-employment medical care.

Defined contribution scheme
The company operates a defined contribution plan. The defined contribution plan pays a fixed
contribution into a separate entity.

In line with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2014, the Company has instituted a defined
contribution pension scheme for jts staff. Employee contributions to the scheme are funded through
payroll deductions while the Company's contribution is charged to profit or'loss: The Company contributes
10% and employees contribute 8% of their insurable earnings {basic, housing and transport alfowances)
each to the scheme.

The Company has no legal or canstructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not
hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employees service in the-current year.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plansare recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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u Retirement benefits and other long term employees’ benefits {cont’d)

Defined benefit scheme

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting
period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses is reflected immediately in the statement
of financial position with a.charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the peried in
which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to profit or Joss. Past service cost is recognhised in profit or
joss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the
beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

- sepvice cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses -on
curtailments and settlements);

- netinterest expense or income; and

- remeasurement.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the statement of financial position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and
unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of plan assets, Any asset resulting from
this calculation is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost, plus the present value of
available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Termination beneafits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is committed demonstrably,
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment
before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a resuit of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntaty redundancies are recognised as an
expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be
accepted, and the number of acceptances can be astimated reliably. If benefits are payabie more than 12
months after the reporting period, then they are discounted to their present value.”

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit.sharing
plans if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

v Government Grants
Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition-is that the Company shouid purchase, construct
or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred revenue in the statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the vseful lives of the
related assets.
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Significant Accounting Paolicies [cont’d)

Government Grants (cont’d)

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

The fair value of the government loan at below market rate of interest is estimated as the present value of all
future cash flows discounted using the prevailing market rate{s) of interest for a similar instrument with a
similar credit rating. The benefit of the government grant is measured as the difference between the fair value
of the loan and the proceeds received.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement, except
to the extent that it relates to items recoghised In other comprehensive income or directly in equiity. In this
case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, réspectively.

Current tax ,

The' tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable ot deductible. The company's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

A provision s recoghised for those matters for which the tax detérmination is uncertain, but it is considered
probable that there will be'a future outflow of funds to a tax authority. The provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the amount expected to become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of tax
professionals within the Company supported by previous experience in respect of such activities and in certain
cases based on specialist independent tax advice.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is.accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generaily recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductibie temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
{other than in a business combination) of other assets and [iabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable nor the accounting profit. In addition, a deferred tax liability is not recognised if the temporary

difference arises frormn the initial recognition of goodwill. ”

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
except where the company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
thetemporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply inthe period when the liability
is settied, or the asset is realised based on tax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.
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v

Government Grants {cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle

‘the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the company intends to settle its current tax liabilities on a net basis.

Current tax and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in.other comprehensive incone or directly in equity, In which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In equity respectively. Where current
tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included
in the accounting for the business combination.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,

which are assets that-necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their

intended use or sale.

Investment income-earned on the temporary investmentof specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit ar foss in the period in which they are incurred.

Earnings per share {EPS)

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares held.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for the effects
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Related parties

Related parties include its parent. company and other group-entities. Directors, their close family members
and any employee who is able to exert a significant influence on the operating policies of the Company
are also considered to berelated parties. Key management personnel are also regarded as related parties.
Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director {whether executive
or otherwise) of that entity.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In the application of the Company's accounting paolicies, which are described above, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets- and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The-estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the perjod in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying the company's accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements and estimates that the directors have made Inthe process of applying
the Company's accounting polities and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
financial statements.

{i) Biological assets
Fair value of the produce is measured with reference to the price in an active market at the point of
harvest adjusted for its present location and condition. For the purpose of detérmining the fair value
of Presco's biological asset; management adopted the discounted cash flow approach {multi-period
earning) as the primary valuation methodology. The multi-period earning approach is a generally
accepted valuation approach and requires the valuer to estimate the relevant cash flows and discount
these cash flows by the required discount rate’in order to arrive at an appropriate asset valtie.

The relevant cash flow caleulation includes: Cash-infravenie: This includes the expected yield from
each plantation estate taking ifito consideration the expected extraction rate and purchase price, The
cash-infrevenue cash flows were based on the forecast extraction rate for Presco Ple, the forecast
production and the respective sales price for each forecast year.

Cash-out/costs: The upkeep costs, harvesting/collection costs; overheads and factory costs have been
included as part of the cash-out costs.

Cash-out costs were computed thus:

- Upkeep cost was forecasted based on the historical average cost per mature hectares and
increased at the forecast inflation rate-per annum.

- Harvesting/collection cost was based on the historical average collection cost per fresh fruit
bunch.(FFB)and increased at the forecast inflation rate per annum.

In estimating the net cashflows, management considered cashflows which were derived by estimating

the expected vield from each plantation estate taking into consideration expected extraction rate and

purchase price. The extraction rate was adopted based on management's judgement while the

purchase price is based on obhservable selling price per tone.

The forecast growth rate was based on management's expectation and experience. Estimated cash
flows derived was based on upkeep cost, harvesting/collection cost, and Agric overhead cost. The nat
cash flow derlved was discounted by the weighted average cost of capital {WACC) which reflects
market participant's view.

In arriving at the reported fair value, management estimated the cost of disposing off the biclogical
asset (incremental costs to take the asset to market, cost of engaging professionals to assist with the
disposal process, and other transaction costs as management deemed necessary) and deducted these
estimated costs from the fair value to arrive at the fair value tess cost to sell.
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(i}

{iii)

(iv)

(v}

{vi)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipmenit represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company.
Therefore, the estimates and assumptions made to determine their carrying value and related
depreciation are critical to the Company's financial position and performance:

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's
expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its {ife. Increasing an asset's
expected fife or its residual value would result in the reduced depreciation charge in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Provision for defined benefit obligation

The Company operates an unfunded defined benefit scheme. IAS 19 requires the applicatjon of the
Projected Uniit Credit Method for actuarial valuations. Actuarial measuréments involve the making of
several demographic projections regarding mortality, rates of employee turnover etc. and financial
projections in the area of future salaries and benefit levels, discount rate, inflation etc.

Taxation

The Group's tax charge on ordinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges.
The calculation of the Company's total tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and
judgment in respect.of certain items whose treatment cannot be finally determined until resolution
has been reached with the relevant tax authority. Under the Nigerian tax system, self-assessment
returns are subjected to a desk review for the determination of tax due forremittance in the relevant
year of assessment. This is however not conclusive as field audits are carried out within six years of
the end of the relevant year of assessment to determine the adequacy or otherwise of sums remitted
under self-assessment thus making tax positions uncertain.

Valuation of financial liabilities

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had in its books some government assisted oans
at below market rates. In accordance with 1AS 20, the government grant which is the difference
between the proceeds of the loans and their fair value should be accounted for. Based on {FRS 9, all
financial liabilities should be initiaily recognized at fair value. In computing the fair value of these
loans, the imputed interest rate used in discounting the cashflows associated with the loans is based
on management judgement of best estimate of its borrowing cost at the time the [oans were granted.

Calculation of loss allowance

The company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivahies: The provision rates are
based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns
{i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and
other forms of credit insurance).

The provision matrix Is initially based on the company's historical observed default rates. The company
will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected
to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the
manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical
cbserved default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
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(vi) Calculation of loss allowance

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. it is based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, taking into account
cash flows from collateral and integral credit enhancements,

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default is an estimate of
the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the caleulation of which includes historical data,
assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

4 Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the returnto
stakeholders through the optimization of the equity balance. The Group's overall strategy remained unchanged.

The capital structure of the Group consists of Net debt {bank overdrafts, short'and long term bank loans, less cash and
bank balances) excluding derivatives and financial guarantee contract and the equity of the Group comprising issued
capital, reserves, retained earnings as disclosed in the statement of financial position).

The Group's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the Group on a frequent basis. As part of this
review, the committee considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based on the
committee's recommendations; the Group expects to maintain its current gearing ratio unchanged.

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 bec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 31 Dec. 2021 2020
Gearing ratio N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
The gearing ratio at the year-end is as follows:
Debt 57,619,259 - 33,396,521 15,599,616
Cash and bank balances (Note 24} (23,269,420} - (22,253,957} (2,585,092)
Net debt
34,249,839 - 11,142,564 17,014,524
Equity
29,781,284 - 48,023,488 31,051,454
Net debt to equity ratio
115% - 23% 54%

The group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may.adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
feturn capital to shareholders, issue new shares orsell assets.

5 Financial Instruments

All-the group's financial assets and liabilities are measured at amortised cost and due to the short term nature of these
financial instruments, the fair value reasonably approximates the carrying value in the statement of financial position
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5.1

5.2

Categories of financial instruments

Group Company

31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
Financial assets N'000 N'000 N'00D N'000
Cash and bank balances (Note 24) 23,269,420 - 22,253,957 2,585,092
Trade and other receivables {Note 23) 7,847,605 - 8,471,772 6,192,323
31,117,025 - 30,725,729 8,777,415

Financial liabilities

Amortized cost:

Borrowings 51,964,000 - 31,451,280 13,235,461
Overdrafts 5,655,259 - 1,945,241 6,364,154
Trade and other payables: 32,040,269 - 26,747,965 11,541,335
Lease liabilities 2,565,236 - 220,033 220,035
92,224,763 - 60,364,518 31,360,985

Financial Risk Management
Risk Management Is essential to help ensure business sustainability thereby providing customers and the
shareholders with a long-term value proposition,

Key elemenits of risk management are:

- Strong corporate governance including relevant and reliable management information and internal controf
processes;

- Ensuring significant 'and relevant skills and services are available consistently to the Company; - influencing
the business and environment by being active participants in the relevant regulatory and business forums;and

- Keeping abreast of technology and consumer trends and investing capital and resources where required.

The company’s operations expose it to a variety of financial risks that include the effects of changes in foreign
exchange rates, credit risk, liquidity risk-and interest rates.

The overall Company focus-within an appropriate risk framework is to give value to the customers through effective
and efficient execution of transactions. The board of directors acknowledges its responsibility for establishing,
monitoring and communicating appropriate risk and control policies.

The Company monitors and manages financial risks relating to its operations through internal risk report which
analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk-and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date systemns. The
Company: modifies and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets and
products. The Audit Committee, under authority delegated by the Board, formulates the high-level Company risk
management policy, monitors risk and receives reports that allow it to review the effectiveness of the Company's
risk management policies.

The Company's Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both

regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to both
senior Management and the Audit Committee.
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5.2.1

5.2.1.1

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices such as interest rate, exchange rates and other prices.

The Group's activities expose it primarily to financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest
rates. Market risks exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis.

Foreign currency risk management
The Group's activities expose it to the financial risks of changes in foreign cufrency exchange rates. The company
manages foreign exchange risk through foreign exchange forward contracts.

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. The Group are mainly exposed to USD and EUR.

The carrying amounts of the company's fereign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
reporting date are as follows:

Assets Liabilities

31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2021 2020 2021 2020

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00O

usD 10,526,724 283,119 8,595,276 121,198

EUR 9,640 2,629,071 3,909 6,793,670

GBP 3,024 3,024 - -
The following exchange rates were applied during the year ended 31 December 2021:

31 Dec. 2021 31 Dec. 2020

Average YearEnd Average Year End

Rate Spot Rate Spot

usDb 456.59 496.68 406.00 423.56

EUR 541.37 562.54 454.64 519.74

GBP 630.73 669.45 498.25 578.14

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 15% (2020; 15%), Incréase and.decrease in Naira against foreign
currencies. Management believes that a 15% movement in either direction is reasonably possible at the balance sheet
date. The sensitivity analyses below include outstanding balances of foreign currencies denominated assets and
liabilities. A positive numbgr indicates an increase in profit where Naira strengthens by 15% against the foreign
currencies. For a 15% weakening of Naira against the foreign currencies there would be an equal and opposite impact
on profit, and the balances below would be negative. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

tn management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis fs Unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the year
end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year.

31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2021 2020

Profit/(loss} Profit/{loss)

after tax_ after tax

N'000 N'CO0

Naira strengthens by 15% against the USD (6,635) {1,580}
Naira strengthens by 15% against the EUR {5,858) (106,886)
Naira strengthens by 15% against the GBP 4,923 215
Naira weakens by 15% against the USD 10,317 1,580
Naira weakens by 15% against the EUR 9,109 106,886
Naira weakens by 15% against the GBP 7,654 {215}
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5.2.1.1

5.2.1.2

5.2.1.3

5.2.2

Foreign currency risk management (cont’d)

in management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the year
end exposure does not reflect the exposure'during the year.

The foreign exchange risk is mainly from related parties payable and receivable balances with foreign related parties

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the

changes in market interest rates

The Group is not exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds denominated only in Naira at a fixed interest
rates. Therefore, no interest rate sensitivity analysis s required.

Price risk
The commaodity risk arises from an entity's need to buy a specific quantity and quality of faw materials while equity price
risk arises from changes in the market price of equity investments held by an entity.

The Group is not exposed to both commaodity arid equity price risk as it does not need to buy specific quantity and quaiity

.of raw materials nor it is affected by changes in the market price of equity investments. "

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset. The Group maintains a strong liquidity position and manages
the liquidity profile of its assets, liabilities and commitments so that cash-flows -are appropriately balanced, and all
funding obligations are met when due.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Group's short, medium and lohg-term
funding and liquidity management requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adegquate reserves,
banking facilities and reserve borfowing facllities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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5.2.2

5.2.2.1

Liquidity risk management {cont’d)

The Group enjoys favourable 90 days of credit from its suppliers as against 30 days of credit it gives to its customers.
Thus, the group is always at an advantage positionto meet its obligations because funding is quickly available from
credits extended to its customers than the timing it requires to settle its obligations,

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities

The following table details the Group's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables below have been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of
the financial assets including interest that will be earned on those assets. The inclusion of information on non-
derivative financial assets is necessary to understand the Group's liquidity risk-management as the liquidity is
managed on a net asset and liability basis.

6-12 12-24 24 months
The Group 0-6 months months months and above Fotal
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000D

31 Dec. 2021
Trade and other payables 15,545,957 16,454,313 - - 32,040,270
Borrowings 26,733,744 2,806,532 12,738,259 9,685,465 51,964,000
Overdraft 1,169,057 4,486;201 - - 5,653,258
Lease liabilities. 814,109 814,109 408,752 528,267 2,565,237
Total financial liabilities

44,262,867 24,601,155 13,147,011 10,213,732 92,224,765
Cash.and bank batances
{Note 24) 23,269,420 - - - 23,269,420
Trade and other
recelvables {Note 23) 567,645 7,279,960 - - 7,847,605
Total financial assets

23,837,065 7,279,960 - B 31,117,025
Net policy holders’ assets
and fahilities 20,425,802 17,321,195 13,147,011 10,213,732 61,107,734
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5.2.2.1 Maturity analysis of financial liabilities {cont’d}

52.3

The Company

31 Dec. 2021

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Overdraft

Lease liabllities

Total financial liabilities

Cash.and bank halances
(Note 24)

Trade and other
receivables (Note 23)
Total financial assets

Net policyholders assets
and liabilities

31 Dec. 2020

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Overdraft

Lease liabilities

Cash and bank balances
{Note 24}

Trade and other
receivables (Note 23)

Total financial assets

Net policy holders’ assets
and liabilities

Credit risk management

PRESCO PLC
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6-12 12:24 24 months
0-6 months months months and above Total
N'000 N'COD N'000 N'000 N'000
12,337,507 14,410,457 - - 26,747,964
24,960,077 1,032,864 4,255,566 1,202,772 31,451,280
1,169,057 776,183 - - 1,945,240
16,753 16,753 33,506 153,021 220,033
38,483,394 16,236,257 4,289,072 1,355,793 60,364,517
22,253,957 - - - 22,253,957
567,001 7,904,771 8,471,772
22,820,958 7,904,771 - - 30,725,729
15,662,436 8,331,486 4,289,072 1,355,793 29,638,787
5,930,550 5,583,985 - - 11,514,535
3,563,268 2,862,005 4,235,429 2,574,760 13,235,461
3,250,000 3,114,154 - . 6,364,154
16,753 16,753 33,506 153,023 220,035
12,760,571 11,576,897 4,268,935 2,727,783 31,334,185
2,585,092 - - - 2,585,002
413,557 5,778,766 - : 6,192,323
2,998,649 5,778,766 - - 8,777,415
9,761,922 5,798,131 4,268,935 2,727,783 22,556,770

In order to minimise credit risk, the Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties,
as a-means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Group only transacts with entities that are
rated the equivalent of investment grade and above. This information is supplied by independent rating agencies
where available and, if not available, the Group uses other publicly available financial information and its own
trading records to rate its major customers. The Group's exposures to its counterparties are continuously
monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties.
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5.2.3

Credit risk management {cont'd}

Before accepting any new customer, a dedicated team responsible for thie determination of credit limits uses an internal
credit scoring system to assess the potential customer's credit quality and defines credit limits by customer. The credit
risk of customers is assessed by taking into account their financial positions, past experiences and otherfactors. Credit
exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and appraved by the risk management committee
annually. Equity price reviews of counterparties is done through the monitoring of the share price of the counterparties
on the floor of the stock exchange.

Credit approvals and other monitoring procedures are also in place to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. Furthermore, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each trade debt and debt investment onan
individual basis at the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate loss aillowance is made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Group consider that the group's cradit risk is significantly reduced. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse geographical areas, Ongoing credit evaluation
is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable and, where appropriate, a guarantee for such receivables
is obtained. The Group does not believe it is exposed to any material concentrations of credit risk because the
counterparties deal with banks with high credit-ratings.

Overview of the Company's exposure to credit risk

Overview of the Company's exposure to credit risk-

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty willdefault on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. As at 31 December 2021, the group's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, which will cause a financial loss to the company due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties arises from the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated
in the statement of financial position. The related loss allowance is disclosed in Note

The Group's current eredit risk grading framework comprises the following categories:

Basis for recognising
Category Description expected credit losses
The counterparty has a low risk of defauit and does not have any past-
Preforming | due amounts 12-month ECL
Amount is >30 days past due or there has'been a significant increase in
Doubiful credit risk since initial recognition Lifetime ECL — not credit
Amount is >90 days past due or there is evidence indicating thé asset is
In default credit-impaired Lifetime ECL. ~ credit-
There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial
Write-off difficulty and the company has no realistic praspect of recovery Amount is written off

The tables betow details the credit quality of the company's financial asset as well as the company's maximum exposure
to credit risk by credit risk rating grades:

For the Group

31 Dec. 2021 Note Internal 12-month or Gross Net
credit rating lifetime ECL carrying Loss carrying
amount allowance amount
N'000 N'000 N'000
Trade receivables (i) Lifetime ECL
{simplified
approach} 708,188 (134,924} 573,264
Intercompany Doubtful Lifetime ECL - not
receivables credit impaired 7,003,808 - 7,003,808
Cali deposits Performing 12-month £CL 1,289,771 - 1,288,771
9,001,767 (134,924) 8,866,843
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5.2.3  Credit risk management (cont'd)

For the Company

31 Dec. 2021 Note Internal 12-month or Gross Net
credit rating lifetime ECL carrying Loss carrying
amount allowance amount
N'000 N'CO0 N'000
Trade receivables (i) Lifetime ECL
{simplified
approach) 586,210 (13,589) 572,621
Intercompany Doubtful Lifetime ECL -
receivables not credit
impaired 7,628,618 - 7,628,618
Call deposits Performing 12-month ECL 412,253 - 412,253
8,627,081 {13,589} 8,613,492
31 Dec. 2020 Note Internal 12-month or Gross Net
credit rating lifetime ECL carrying loss carrying
amount allowance amount
N'000 N'008 N'000
Trade receivables (i) Lifetime ECL
{simplified
approach) 529,371 (30,908} 498,463
intercarmpany Doubtful Lifetime ECL -
receivables not credit
impaired 5,693,859 - 5,693,859
Call deposits Performing 12-month ECL 496,287 - 496,287
6,719,517 {30,808} 6,688,609

(i)

For trade receivables, the company has applied the simplified approach in IFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL. The Group determines the expected credit losses on these items by using a
provision matrix, estimated based on historical credit loss experience based on the past due status of the
debtors, adjusted as appropriate to reflect current conditions and estimates of future economic.
conditions. Accordingly, the credit risk profile of these assets is presented based on their past due status
in terms of the provision matrix. Notes 23.1 includes further details on the loss allowance for this asset.
All of the company's financial assets are carried at amortised cost. The maximurn exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date is the carrying value of the financial assets in the statement of financial position.

The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements to cover this credit risk.

5.2.4  Fair value of financial instruments

{a)

{b)

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
The Group does not have financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on.a
recurring basis.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value
disclosures are required) '

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised. in
the financial statements approximate their fair values.
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6

Segment information

Operating. segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker, who is responsible for aliccating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer.

An operating segment is-a distinguishable component of the Company that earns revenue and.incurs expenditure
from providing related products or services (business segment}, -or providing products or services within a
particular econoimic environment (geographical segment), and which is subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other segments.

The pritnary format for'segment reporting is based on business segments; The business segments are determined
by management based on the Company's internal reporting structure.

The Chief Executive Officer has determined that for the purposes of resource alfocation and assessment of segment
performance, the business and operating segments of ‘the company is analysed based on the type of goods
delivered by the company. Specifically, the company’s repartable segments-under IFRS 8 are local sales, related
party sales and export sales.

The following is an analysis of the Company's. revenue and results fram operations by réportable segment.

The Group Segment Revenue Segment Profit
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'0c00 N'000 N'000 N'000
Local Sales 47,404,652 - 19,314,792 -
Export Sales - - - -
Related parties sales 21,783 - - -
47,426,435 - 15,314,792 -

The Company.

Segment Revenue Segment Profit
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N’000
Local Sales 47,090,662 23,524,522 19,816,335 10,398,481
Export Sales - - - .
Related parties sales 21,783 367,244 {8,073} 151,304.00

47,112,445 23,891,766 15,808,262 10,549,785
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Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
H000 N'000 000 N'000
7 Revenue
Reventie comprise:
Sales of crude and refined products 47,401,583 - 47,087,593 23,520,992,
Mill by-prodticts 3,069 - 3,069 3,530
Sales of Fresh Fruit Bunches (FFB) 21,783 - 21,783 367,244
47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
Geographical Market
Nigeria 47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
Timing of revenue recognition
at a point in time 47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
overtime - - ) - -
47,426,435 - 47,112,445 23,891,766
Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'O00
8 Costofsales
Raw materials consumed 2,739,627 - 3,323,716 322,172
U_pkeep of mature plantings, harvesting &
laboratory expenses 4,687,760 a 4,370,513 1,726,964
Mill processing, refinery and packaging cots 5,515,941 - 5,145,690 3,997,793
Depreciation of property, plantand equipment 2,047,616 - 2,047,616 1,455,283
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 39,123 - 23,390 23,380
Repairs and maintenance 643,838 - 359,077 277,646

15,673,905

15,270,002 7,803,248
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9.1 The external auditors did not provide any non-audit services for the Group and Company during the year.

10

Administrative expenses

Clearing and handling

Office and housing expenses

Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance

Gratuity expense (service cost)

Postage and telephone

Insurance

Legal and regulatory expenses

Audit fees

Professional and other consultancy fees
Donations

Subscription and licenses

Transport and travelling

Management fees (Note 14.1)

Security

Community development

Meeting, Entertainment and Corporate social
responsibility {CSR)

Directors’ fees

Staff costs

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Bank charges

Actuarial loss/{gain) on long service award
Exchange losses

Expected Credit Loss Allowance

Fines.and penalties

Other taxes

Other expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Finished products (Road transport)
Selling expenses

54

PRESCO PLC

Annual repart and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 000 #'000 N'000
762,595 - 762,595 320,051
181,262 - 173,128 161,213
11,200 - 11,200 7,732
155,123 - 184,596 166,088
97,298 - 96,078 28,938
33,949 - 19,401 17,777
195,320 - 181,694 184,133
38,153 - 37,721 21,870
78,000 - 60,000 40,000
181,395 - 137,225 183,259
67,827 - 67,827 29,578
105,082 - 89,261 42,486
2,093,649 - 1,994,355 2,018,261
980,948 - 799,838 332,794
284,110 - 261,218 186,538
47,060 - 47,060 51,071
119,928 - 116,248 87,392
117,964 - 114,444 04,072
1,490,743 - 1,346,218 1,232,598
570,692 - 344,449 303,747
29,561 - 466 47
522,398 - 446,440 265,940
7,647 - 7,647 6,592
854,266 - 918,322 501,286
121,335 - - -
- - - 191
272,453 224,626
21,764 - 18,611 531,634
9,466,428 - 8,445,374 6,815,194
Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
8000 000 N'000 #'000
612,291 - 612,291 299,239
135,434 - 38,211 19,125
747,725 - 650,402 318,364
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12

13

Other gains and losses

Government grants
Gain/ {foss} on disposal of fixed assets
ECL lmpairment in prior year

Other operating (income}/losses

Livestock sales

Scrap sales

Other gains

Loss on palm seedlings
Petrol and diesel sales
Use of land

Service income

Finance cost

Interest on lease liabilities

Interest on loan

Interest on overdrafts

Interest on defined benefit obligation
Interest on government grant

Finance income

Interest on call deposit
Interest on fixed deposit
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The Group The Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec: 31 Dec,
2021 2020 2021 2020
000 NGO 000 000
303,785 303,785 205,006
4,942 4,942 (83,945}
3,839 3,839 37,258
312,566 312,566 158,319
(2,361) {2,361} {2,447)
- - {22,385)
(867,078) {468,622} {24,006)
742,696 742,696 611,172
. - (88,214)
- - {56,399)
- - {8,860)
(126,743) 271,714 408,861
41,249 41,249 41,249
1,704,957 1,002,531 551,342
469,339 364,119 1,042,966
81,801 81,801 86,621
282,636 282,636 196,114
2,579,982 1,772,336 1,918,292
- - 56,785
18,184 18,184 2,073
18,184 - 18,184 58,858
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14

14.1

The Group The Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
000 N/000 N'000 NO00
Profit before taxation
Profit before taxation is stated after charging /
(crediting) the following:
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 2,618,307 - 2,392,065 1,759,029
Depreciation of Right-of-use-assets 39,123 - 23,390 23,390
Amortization of intangible assets 29,561 - a67 47
Directors renumeration 117,964 - 114,444 94,072
Auditors renumeration 78,000 - 60,000 40,000
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 4,942 - 4,942 82,745
Interest on loans, overdrafts etc. 2,498,181 - 1,772,336 1,918,292
Management fee 980,948 - 799,838 332,794
Technical knowhow 869,889 - 869,389 703,207
Seconded staff cost 908,409 - 908,409 967,339
Expected Credit Loss Allowance 117,496 - - -
Exchange loss 894,266 - 446,440 265,940
Gratuity expense (service cost) 97,298 - 96,078 28,938

Technical and Management service fees

"The amount payable for Technical Knowhow and Management service agreement is based on applicable rates below.
For the year ended 31 Decernber, 2021 the fees inclusive of VAT amounting to N1.41 bitlion (2020: N1.03 billion) was
recoghised in these financial statements. The agreement was made with the approval of the National Office for
Technology Acquisition and promotion (NOTAP), The last approval expired in 31 Decembir 2020. The company has
already initiated the process for the renewal covering 3 vears from January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2023.

Management fees charged for the year of N908 million (2020: N967 million) represents the value of management
services provided by SIAT NV and restricted to a maximum of 3% of profit before tax based on agreement between the
parties.”

NOTAP Approved ltems NOTAP Certificate NO Rates Bases
Technical Knowhow Cr006852 3% Net Sales
Management Fee Cr006852 Not exceeding 3% Profit before tax (PBT)
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15.1

Analysis of tax expense

Tax recognised in profit or loss
Tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Tax-expenses

Income tax

Current income tax

Education tax

Police trust fund

Tax under provision in prior years and paid
during the year

Deferred tax
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The Group The Company

31 Dec. 31 Dac.
2021 31 Dec, 2021 31 Dec.
2020 y 2020
H'000 §N'000 N'000 N'000
7,058,317 - 7,058,317 3,428,422
122,118 - 70,038 {42,150}
7,180,436 - 7,128,355 3,386,272
4,561,283 - 4,561,283 297,435
699,669 - 699,669 190,008
1,343 - 1,343 435
27,792 - 27,792 627,210
5,290,087 - 5,250,087 1,115,088
1,890,349 - 1,838,268 2,271,184
7,180,436 - 7,128,355 3,386,272

The subsidiary (SNL) has been making consistent losses. In line with section 33(3a) of CITA 2004 as amended, it is not
subjected to minimum tax because it is into the business of plantation (primary) agricultural business. It is not subjected

to education tax because it has assessabie loss.

Assuming the subsidiary is not exempted from minimum tax, the amount due would have been N 29.6 million.

Income taxes relating to continuing operations
Income tax recognized in profit or loss

Current tax

Company income tax payable
Education tax payable

Police trust fund tax payable
Under provision in prior period

Deferred tax
Deferred tax.expense recognised in the
current period

Total tax expense recognized in the current
petiod relating to continuing operations

The Group The Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'00D £§4°000 §'000 N'000
4,561,283 - 4,561,283 297,435
699,669 - 699,669 190,008
1,343 - 1,343 435
27,792 - 27,792.00 627,210
5,290,087 - 5,290,087 1,115,088
1,890,349 - 1,838,268 2,271,184
1,890,349 - 1,338,268 2,271,184
7,180,436 - 7,128,355 3,386,272
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153

Effective tax reconciliation
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The tax on the Group's profit-before tax differs from the theoretical amount that:would arise using the basic

tax rate of the Group as follows:

The income tax expense for the period can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit hefore tax from continuing operations
Income tax expense calculated at 30% of PBT
Effect of expenses thatare not deductible in
determining taxable profit

Effect of concessions {research and
development and other allowances)
Education tax at 2% of assessabie profits
Police trust fund at 0.0005% of PBT
Adjustments recognized in the current period in
relation to the income tax for prior periods
Tax adjustments {others)

Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss
Effective tax rate

Income tax recognized in other comprehensive
income

Deferred tax on remeasurement of defined

benefit obligation

Total income tax recognized in other
comprehensive income
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The Group The Company
31 Dec.
2021 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2020 2021 2020
8000 §'000 #0000 8000
26,378,270 26,875,814 8,690,351
7,913,481 8,063,944 2,607,105
919,454 919,454 186,348
(216,188) {216,188) (179,024}
699,669 659,669 190,008
1,343 1,343 435
27,792 27,792 627,210
(2,503,422} {2,437,697) (3,660)
7,058,317 7,058,317 3,428,422
27% 27% 39%
122,119 70,038 (42,150}
122,119 70,038 {42,150}




Notes to'the financial statements

16 Intangihle assets

16.1 Other intangible Assets
The Group
At 1 January

Balance brought forward
Addition from consolidation
Addition from purchase

At 31 December 2021

Amortization

At 1 January

Balance brought forward
Change during the vear

At 31 December 2021

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2021

The Company

Cost

At 1 January 2020
Addition during the year

At 31 December 2020
Addition during the year
At 31 Becember 2021
Amortization

At 1 January 2020
Charge during the year
At 31 December 2020
Charge during the year

At 31 December 2021

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Computer’
software Total
N'000 #N'000
116,512 116,512
293,275 293,275
16,801 16,801
426,589 426,589
{247,272} (247,272)
{29,561} {29,561)
{276,833) (276,833)
149,755 149,755

Computer
software Total
H000 N'000
116,512 116,512
116,512 116,512
16,801 16,801
133,313 133,313
(116,391) {116,391)
47) (47)
{116,438) {116,438)
(466} (466)
{116,904) {116,904}
16,409 16,409
74 74
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17

i7a

Biological assets

Reconciliation of carrying amount
Biological assets consist of the fresh fruit bunches from the trees:

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
The Group 000 #'000 #'000 N'000
At fair value {Fresh fruit bunches}
At 1 January 6,937,844 - 6,937,844 5,092,477
FFB from acquisition of subsidiary 1,336,095 - - -
Matured hectares 744,123 - 744,123 (244,092)
Fresh Bunches (FFB) Produced 1,039,645 - 1,039,645 (788,324)
Extraction rate (334,8146) - (334,816) {123,012)
Cost (Upkeep cost, harvesting & Collection cost
and Agric overhead costs) (1,455,566) - {1,455,566) {36,286)
Changes in fair value less costs to sell; ' -
Selling price ‘ 6,399,138 - 6,399,138 3,177,091
Contributory Asset Change (585,734) - (585,734) (155,281)
Discount rate 39,657 - 39,657 15,271
Gains from of subsidiary biological assets 1,115,936 - - -
At 31 December 15,236,322 - 12,784,291 6,937,844
The biological assets are analysed into:
Non- current - - -
Current 15,236,322 - 12,784,291 6,937,844
At 31 December 15,236,322 - 12,784,291 6,937,844
Gain on biological asset revaluation 5,846,447 - 5,846,447 1,845,367
Gains from of subsidiary biclogical assets 1,115,936 - - -
6,962,382 - 5,846,447 1,845,367

The biological assets of the Group comprises fresh fruit bunches ('FEB"") prior to harvest. The valuation model
adopted by the company consjders the present value of the net cash flows expected to be generated from the sale
of products {CPO) from FFB. In estimating the net cash flows, management considered cash flows which were
derived by estimating the expected yield from each plantation estate taking into consideration expected extraction
rate and purchase price. The extraction rate adopted was based on management's experience and judgement
while the purchase price is based on observable CPO selling price per ton.

The forecast growth rate was based on management's expectation and experience. Estimated cash flows derived
was based on upkeep cost, harvesting/collection cost, overheads and other factory costs. Management estimated
these-costs based on historical trends. The net cash flow derived was discounted using the weighted average cost
of capital {WACC) which reflects market participant’s view.

In arriving at the reported fair value, management estimated the cost of disposing off the biological asset
(incremental costs to take the asset to market, cost of engaging professionals to assist with the disposal process,
and other transaction costs as management deemed necessary) and-deducted these estimated costs from the fair
value to arrive at the fair value less cost.to self.
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17b

Reconciliation of carrying amount {cont’d)

As-at 31 December 2021, none of the biolegical assets are pledged as securities for liabilities. The fair vaiue measurement of
the company's biclogical assets are categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: If the FFB products selling price
changes by 5%, profit or loss for the company wauld have equally increased or decreased.

Valuation as at 31 December 2021 Management Deloitte
computation computation Deloitte valuation ranges
NGN NGN NGN NGN
Base case 16,713,087 12,784,291 12,355,915 13,213,548
Revenue worst case (5%) 11,456,540 12,270,698
Revenue best case [5%) 13,255,290 14,156,397
Cost worst case (5%) 12,531,535 13,389,547
Cost best case (5%) 12,180,295 13,037,549

During the financial year, the group harvested 291,033 tons of FFB while the company harvested 223,253 tons of FFB (2020:
234,872 tons).

As at 31 December 2021, none of the biologicat assets are: pledged as securities for liabHities.
The fair value measurement of the group's.biological assets are categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. If the FFB
products selling price changes by 5%, profit or loss for the group would have equally increased or decreased.

There were no transfers-between:all three {3} levels of the fair value hierarchy during the financial year,
The value of the biological assets appears to be sensitive to these Inputs {discount rate and extraction rate).

At31 December 2021, the Group's material biological asset consists only of palm trees coming from 6 existing estates [Obaretin,
Cowan, Ologbo, Sakponba, Elele and Ubima):

The following information was used by the Group during valuation of its biological asset:

Mature Palm trees for a total of 22,554 hectares; Immature Palm trees for a total of 944 hectares and; Pre nursery and Main
nursery seedlings available to generate a total of 689,719 hectares of planting.

""Since no reliable market-based prices are available to value the biological asset, the calculation method used being called the
income method determines the presentvalue of expected net cash flows from the biclogical asset in its present location and
condition, discounted at a current market-determined rate. Net cash flow that the asset is expected to generate in its most
relevant rarket meaning at the earliest point at which a market exists being the price/ MT of FFB used to value the harvest net
of cost of up keeping, harvesting, transporting and selling the fruits, "

Any cash flows for financing the assets, taxation or re-establishing biological assets after harvest have been exclutded. The
assumptions applied in the valuation were an assumed CPO Malaysian Palm Qil price incremented by a factor taking into
account Nigerian Market specificities, and a discount rate:of 13.9% (2020: 15.6%) and the subsidiary uses 19.43%"

Measurement of fair values:

i Fair value hierarchy
The fair value measurements for the FFB Produce have been categorised as Level 3 fair values based on the inputs to
the valuation technigues used except for the CPO price which was based on level 2 adjusted ohservable input.

ii. Level 3 fair values
The following table shows a breakdown of the total gains (losses) recognised in respect of Leve| 3 fair values: *

31 Dec. 31 Dec.

‘2021 2020

Gains on biological assets for the Group N'000 N00D
Change in fair value 6,962,382 -
31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2021 2020

‘Gains on biological assets far the Compartiy N'000 w000
Change in fair value 5,846,447 1,845,367
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17d

Risk management strategy related to agricultural activities
The Company is exposed to the following risks relating to its plantations:

Regulatory and environmental risks

The group is subject to laws and regulations in various states in Nigeria where it operates. The campany
has established environmental policies and procedures aimed at compliance with local environmental and
other laws. "

Supply and demand risk

The group is exposed to risks arising from fluctuations in the price and sales volume of palm oil. When
possible, the company manages this risk by aligning its harvest volume to market supply and demand.
Management performs regular industry trend analyses for projected harvest volumes and pricing. "

Climate and other risks

The group's plantations are exposed to the risk of damage from climatic changes, diseases, forest fires
and other natural forces. The group has extensive processes in place aimed at monitoring and mitigating
those: risks, including regular forest health inspections and industry pest and diseases surveys. The
company also takes out insurance. "

Commitments for development or acquisition of biological assets

The group has not entered into any contract during the financial year to acquire additional palm oil
seedlings {2020; nil).
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Right-of-use assets

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'D00 N'000 000
Cost
At 1 January 1,671,236 - 1,671,236 1,671,236
Addition from consolidation 3,814,396 - - -
At 31 December 5,485,632 - 1,671,236 1,671,236
Accurnulated Depreciation
At January {1,356,031) - (46,780) {23,390)
Pre-acquisition depreciation (80,619) - - -
Charge for the year {39,123} - {23,390) {23,390)
At 31 December {1,475,773) = (70,170) {46,780)
Carrying amount
At 31 December 4,009,859 - 1,601,066 1,624,456

The group leases lands at Ologbo, Obaretin, Cowan, and Sakponba in both Edo & Delta States, and Ubima and
Elele in Rivers State.

The Company leases land at Ologbo, Obaretin, Cowan and Sakponba. The leases typically run for a period of 59
years, with no extension options, since these leases run the maximum lease life allowabie by the government (i.e.

99 years). Lease payments are renegotiated every five years to reflect market rentals.

These leases were entered into many years ago by the company. Previously; these leases were élassified as
financing leases under IAS 17.

The Company has another leased land at Ologbo with a contract term of 99 years, however; this lease is of low-
value. Therefore, the company has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and lease liability for this lease.

The amounts recognised in profit/(loss) in relation to leases has been presented in the note 8 and the extension
options for the leases has been presented in note 20.

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is presented in Note 30.2.

Extension optionis for leases

The Company assesses at lease commencement date whether it is reasonably certain to exercise extension
options. The Company assesses whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the options if there is a significant

event or significant chahges in circumstances within its control.

The extension option has not been considered for the computation of the lease liabilities because there s no
reasonable certainty nor enforceability backing such extension.

66



Notes to the financial statements

21

21.1

21.2

Investment in Subsidiary

Composition of the Group

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Set out below are the details of the subsidiary held directly by the Company:

cultivation of oil palms and in the extraction of
crude palim oil. The Company supplies oil of kigh
quality specifications to its.customers and assures
reliability of supply of its products all year round.
The Company operatesfrom two estates in Rivers
State, Ubima and Elele Estates.

Name of the Country of Principal activity Proportion of
Subsidiary incarporation ownership
and principal interests held
place of business by the
Company at
period-end 31
December
2021
Siat Nigeria Limited Nigeria SIAT (NIGERIA} LIMITED specializes in the 100%

Acquisition of SIAT Nigeria Limited for NGN 23 billion
On 31 October 2021, the parent company acquired 100% of the equity instruments of Siat Nigeria Limited which was made to
strategically improve the performance of the group. The income statement of SNL is consoiidated from 31 October 2021 when
Company took over the controt of the subsidiary, and the related revenue and profit consolidated was N1,19 billion and N411

milfion

Acquisition under common control

Details of the business transaction:
Fair value of consideration transferred:;

Amount settled in cash
Amount payable.in future
Total Consideration

Recognised amounts of identifiable net assets:

intangible Asset
Right of-Use Assets
PPE

Total Non-current assets

Inventory

Trade and other receivables

Deferred income
Biological'assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Total current assets

Total Assets

Long-term Borrowings

Lease Liability - Non- Current

Retirement Obligation
Trade & Other Payables
Short-term Borrowings
Lease Liability - Current
Bank Overdraft

Total Liabilities

Net Asset acquired:

Acquisition premium on SNL

67

N’ 000
3,008,573
19,991,427

23,000,000

135,399
2,505,146
30,067,670

32,708,215

1,062,388
2,919,061
22,141
1,336,001
934,456

6,274,137

38,982,352

(17,212,643
(756,438)
(339,071)

(6,850,937)
(3,647,990
(1,618,997)
(3,405,107

(33,831,183)

5,151,169

17,848,831
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213 Identifiable net assets
We recognise the net assets at 31 Octeber 2021 at carrying value of the-group as this is a comman control transaction

21.4 Acquisition-related costs
Acquisition-related.costs amounting to NGN 894.7 millien are not Included as part of consideration and have been recognised as an expense in
the consclidated statement of proiit or loss, as part of other expenses.

215 Acquisition Reserves
The excess of acquisition cost to net assets-of NGN18 billion is primarily from growth expectations, and expected future profitability, group and
expected cost synergies. The excess will be booked as reserves since'the acquired entity and the company are under the same control of Siat
NV. This treatment is not covered by IFRS 3, hence the management uses predecessor value method.

21.6  Acquisition of subsidiary - Net cash

31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
- N " 000 N 000
Cash patd for the acquisition of Siat Nigerta Limited 3,008,573 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent from Siat Nigeria Limited 2,470,651 -
Net cash from acquisition 5,479,224 -
21.7  Voting right held by Non-Controlling Interest
The non-controlling interest do not have-any voting right as they only have nil'interest in Siat Nigeria Limited
21.8 Summary of the subsidiary financial statements for the. year ended 31 December 2021
N "000
MNon -current asset:
Intangible asset 133,346
Property, plant and equipment 30,864,062
Right to use assets 2,408,754
Total non-current assets 33,406,202
Current asset
Inventory 276,303
Trade and other receivables 2,452,027
Biological assets 3,298,417
Cash & cash equivatents 110,641
Total current assets 6,137,388
Total Assets. 39,543,590
Equity 4,809,868
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16,965,385
Employes benefit obligation 251,513
Deferred lncome
Deferred tax liability
lease. liability 2,325,248
Total non-current liabilities 19,542,146
Current liabilities;
Trade & Other payables 8,819,650
Barrowings 2,642,512
Owverdraft 3,710,018
Defefred Income -
Lease liability 19,955
Total current liabilities 15,191,575
Total Liabilities and Equity 39,543,590
Revenua 11,856,163
Cost.of sales 4,884,572}
Gross Profit 6,971,591
Other income 1,845,428
Admin & Selling Expenses {4,749,179)
Finance Cost (3,712,441}
Net profit 355,400
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23

23.1

Inventories Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021_ 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'GCO N'000
Supplies (Spares) 5,300,510 - 2,755,982 3,216,846
Finished Goods 698,496 - 576,673 44,085
Goods in Transit 961,069 - 884,087 293,811
Allowance for obsolete spares {2,764,153) - (297,123) {5,536}
4,195,922 - 3,919,619 3,549,206

Recognised as an expense in the financial statements are engineering-spares used for production of N1,347.68m (2020:
NS980.19m} in respect of continuing operations. The cost.of inventories reversed during the year as a result of previous write-
downs is nil (2020: nil). Previous write-downs have been reversed as a result of the sales of these inventory items during the
current year.

There were no inventories pledged as securities during the financial year {20207 Nil}

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
Trade and other receivables N'000 N'00G N'000 N'000
Financial instruments
Trade receivables 694,599 - 599,650 529,371
Allowance for-expected credit losses (121,335) . (27,069) {30,907)
573,264 572,621 498,464
Other receivablas
Intercompany receivables 6,878,540 - 7,628,618 5,693,859
Unclaimed dividend investment 270,533 270,533 -
7,722,337 - 8,471,772 6,192,323
Nan-Firanctal Instruments
Sundry debtors 1,449,360 - 452,747 168,162
Dividend below 15 months receivables from registrar if
unclaimed 425,703 - 425,703 572,801
Payment in advance 484,012 - 158,927 29,474
2,359,075 - 1,037,376 770,437
Total trade and other receivables 10,082,412 - 9,509,148 6,962,760

Trade receivables-
The average credit period granted to customers s 30 days. No interest is charged on overdue receivables.

The group does not hold any collateral for trade receivables. The group measures the loss allowance for-trade receivables at an
amount equal to lifetime ECL. The expected credit losses on trade receivables are estimated using a provision matrix by
reference to past default experience of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor's current financial position, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate and an.assessment
of both the.current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date. The company has recognised a loss
allowance of 100 per cent against all receivables over 365 days past due because historical experience has indicated that these
receivables are generally fot recaverable.

There has been no change in the estimation technigues or significant assumptjons made during the current reporting year. The
group writes off a trade receivable when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or when the trade receivables are over two years past dué, except where there is ddequate security. None of the
trade receivables that have been written off are subject to enforcement activities. Trade receivables are considered to be past
due when they exceed the credit period granted,

The group uses an allowance matrix to measure the ECLs of trade receivables from customers. Loss rates are calculated using
a 'roll rate’ method based on the probability of a receivable progressing through successive stages-of delinquency to write-off.
Roll rates are calculated based on the following common credit risk characteristics — geographic region, age of customer
relationship and type of product purchased:
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23.2

Allowarnce for expected credit loss

The following table details the risk profile of trade receivabies based on the group’s provision matrix. As the group's
historical credit loss experience does not show significantly different loss patterns for different custormer segments,
the provision for loss alfowance based on past due status is not further distinguished between the company's
different customer base:

31-Dec-21 Trade receivables and intercompany accounts days past due
31-60 61-90 91-180 >180 Total
The group 1-30 days days days days days N' 000
Expected credit loss rate 4% 4% 5% 5% 10%
Estimated total gross carrying amount at
defauit {N'000) 699,212 2,776 575 5,625 708,188
Expected credit loss (N'000} (134,236} {108) {31) (550} {134,924}
564,976 2,669 - 544 5,075 573,264
The Company Trade receivables days past due
31-60 61-90 91-180 >180 Total
31-Dec-21 1-30 days days days days days N"000
Expected credit loss rate A% 4% 5% 5% 10%
Estimated total gross carrying amotuint at
default {N'000) 590,713 2,776 - 575 5,625 599,689
Expected credit loss (N'000} (26,381) (108} - (31} {550} (27,069)
564,332 2,669 - 544 5,075 572,620
The Company Trade receivables days past due
31-60 61-90 01.180 >180 Total
31-Dec-20 1-30 days days days days days N’ 000
Expected credit loss rate 4% 7% 9% 12% 20%
Estimated total gross carrying amount at
default {N'000} 319,229 114,542 67,612 13,904 14,084 529,371
Expected credit foss {N'000) {12,769) (7,445) (6,138} {1,675) (2,880) {30,907)
306,460 107,097 61,474 12,229 11,204 498,464

Loss rates are based onactual credit loss experience over the past four years. These rates are muitiplied by scalar factors
to reflect differences between economic conditions during the period over which the historical data has been coliected,
current conditions and the company's view of economic conditions over the expected lives of the receivables.

Scalar factors are based on actual and forecast gross domestic product {agriculture industry 5pe_ciﬁc}, inflation rate and
forex rates. These scalar factors are as follows: 1.23 (2020: 2.08) for downside, 2.54 {2020: 2.38) for baseline and. 2:50
{2020:1,99) for upside.

The following table shows the movement fn lifetime ECL that has been recognised for trade receivables in accordance
with the simplified approach set out in IFRS 9:

70



PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Notes to the financial statements

23.2

Allowance for expected credit loss [cont'd)

Collectively Individually

assessed assessed Total
The Group N'000 N'000 N'000
Balance as at 1 January 2021 65,117 3,048 68,165
Net remeasurement of loss allowance - - -
65,117 3,048 68,165

Change in loss allowance due to new trade receivables originated
net of those derecognised due to ssttlement 121,335 - 121,335
Balance as at 1 December 2021 186,452 3,048 189,500

Collectivaly Individually

assessed assessed Total
The Company N'000 N'00¢ N'000
Balance as at 1 January 2020 65,117 3,048 68,165
Net remeasurement of loss allowance - - -
65,117 3,048 68,165

Change in loss allowance due to new trade receivables originated
net of those derecognised due to settlement 37,257 - 37,257
Balance as at 1 Decermber 2020 102,374 3,048 105,422
Net remeasurement of foss allowance - - -
102,374 3,048 105,422

Change in loss allowance due to new trade receivables originated
net of those derecognised due to settlement - - -
Balance as at.1 December 2021 102,374 3,048 105,422

The increase in loss allowahee is mainly attributable to the total increase in the gross carrying amounts of trade
receivables. The increase in the gross carrying amount of more than 30 days past due for the company's customers
I comparison with the prior 'year contributed to the increase in loss allowance. The methodology for the
calculation of ECL is'the same as described in the last annual financial statements.

The group's exposure to credit and market risks related to trade and other receivables are disclosed in Note 5.1.
The impairment loss as at 31 December 2021 relates to several customers that are not expected to be able to pay
their outstanding balances, mainly due to economic circumstances. The Company believes that the unimpaired
amounts that are past due are still collectible, based on histarical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of the

underlying customers' credit ratings. The impairment loss is included in administrative expenses.

"Based on historical default rates, the Company believes that, apart from the above, no additional impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of trade receivables past due. As at the date of the approval of the financial
statements.

All trade receivables are denominated in Nigerian Naira, ™
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25.1

25.2

26

26.1

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances
Cash deposits

Restricted Cash balance
Short term deposits

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
financial position

Bank overdrafts

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of
cashflows

PRESCO PLC
Annualreport and consolidated findncial statements
Forthe year ended 31 December 2021

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N '000 N'000 N '000 N'000
20,791,122 - 21,558,000 1,583,944
1,288,771 - 412,253 496,287
- - - 215,582
283,704 - 283,704 279,279
22,364,597 - 22,253,957 2,585,092
{5,655,259}) - (1,945,241} (6,364,154)
16,709,338 - 20,308,716 (3,779,062)

Restricted cash balance represents committed cash no longer available for another purpose other than that for which it
has been designated far. They represent naira deposits for foreign currencies purchased for funding of letters of credit
relating to the settlement of invoices emanating from importation of raw materials, spare parts and machinery as well
as the payment of expatriate salaries and dividend payiment to the group.

Short term deposits represents Presco workers gratuity investment.

Share capital and share premium

Share capital

Authorised.
1,100,000,000 Ordinary shares at 50kobo each

Issued and fully paid-up capital

1,000,000,000 Ordinary shares at 50kobo each
Share premium

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
31 Dec. 2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
550,000 550,000 550,000
500,000 500,000 500,000
1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528

The employees of the grouip are members of a state-managed retirement benefit plan operated by the government of
Nigeria {Pension Reform Act 2014). The Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payrolt costs to the
retirement. benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Company with respect to the retirement.

benefit plan is to- make the specified contributions.
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26.2

Defined benefit plans

The group operated a defined benefit / staff gratuity/ terminal benefit plan where qualifying employees receive a lump
sum payment based on the number of years served after an initial qualifying period on date of retirement. The plan is
partly funded and plan assets are managed externally by Zenith Bank,

The defined benefit plan exposed the company to actuarial risk such as investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk
and salary risk.

Investment Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate
determined by reference to high quality corporate bond yields; if the return on plap asset is
below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, the plan has a relatively balanced
investment in field -income Investments. Due to the long-term nature of the plan liabilities, the
trustees of the fund consider it appropriate that a reasonable portion of the plan assets should
be invested in fixed-income investments to leverage on the return generated by the fund.

interest risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability but this will be partially offset
by an increase in the return on the plan's fixed-income investments.
Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best

estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment, An
increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Salary risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the.plan participants will
increase the plan's liability.

Inflation Risk The group defined benefits obligation are linked to inflation, and higher inflation will lead to
higher liabilities.

The group.operated a defined benefit / staff gratuity/ terminal benefit plan where qualifying employees receive a lump
sum payment based on the number of years served after an initial qualifying period on date of retirement. The plan is
partly funded and plan assets are managed externally by Zenith Bank.

The defined benefit plan exposed the company to actuarial Fisk such as investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk
and. salary risk.

The group recognises provision for post-employment benefits for its permanent employees in accordance with the
statute. The provision is based on an actuarial calculation by an independent actuary using the "project Unit Credit
Method”. Post employment benefit recognised by the group amounted to-approximately N1,026 million as at December
2021 ( 2020: nil) while that of the company amounted to N826 million as at 31 December 2021 {2020: N938.7 million)

The most recent actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 31
December 2021 by Alexander Forbes FRC/2012/0000000000504 and represented by Wayne van Jaarsveld
FRC/2017/NAS/00000016625 for the Company while the subsidiary actuarial valuations were carried out by Zamara
Consulting Actuaries Nigeria Limited and represented by James |. Olubayi FRC/2019/00000012910. The present value of
the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost @nd past service ¢cost, were measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

Amount recognised in the statement of financial position

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N 000 N '000 N “000
Retirement Benefit 921,352 - 701,969 803,050
Gratuity 74,411 - 74,411 81,307
Long service award 82,034 - 49,904 54,348
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Defined benefit plans {cont’d}
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1,077,797

826,284

938,705

The amounts recognised in the statements of comprehensive income in respect of these defined benefits scheme

and plan are as follows:

Service Cost
Interest Cost

Actuarial (gains) / losses on long service award

Remeasurements through the Other Comprehensive Income {OCI}

Actuarial (gain)/loss - obligation from experience
adjustment

Actuarial {gain)/loss - obligation from economics
assumptions

Amount recognised in OCl

Reconciliation of Benefit Ob_ii_gations

Operiing benefits obligation
Opening benefits obligation from subsidiary

‘Current service cost (employer)

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain}/Loss in experience

Actuarial (gain)/Loss in assumptions

Actuarial {gains) / Losses on long service award
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation as at:31 December

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N '000 N ' 000 N 000 ‘N 000
157,726 - 96,078 61,174
108,306 - 81,801 86,621
266,032 - 177,879 147,795
(7,647) 6,592

The Group The company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N ' 000 N ' 000 N '000 N '000
125,477 - {340,589) {34,535)
(501,228} - 125,088 175,036
(375,751) - {215,501) 140,501

‘The Group The company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N ' 00D N'000 N '000
938,705 - 938,705 694,053
339,071 - - -
163,731 - 56,078 61,174
111,081 - 81,801 86,621
125,477 - 125,088 {34,535)
(501,228) - (340,589) 175,036
{7,647) - (7,647} 6,592
(91,393) - (67,152} (50,236)
1,077,797 - 826,284 938,705
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The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions s:

The Group
Employee benefit type

Retirement

Change

Long Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

Retirement

Change

Long Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

The Company
Employee benefit type

Retirement

Change

Long Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

Retirement

Change

tong Service Awards
Change

Gratuity

Change

Total

Discount rate

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

Discount rate

Discount rate

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

Discount rate

75

Main
result +1% -1%
N'000 N'000 N'000
{922,149) (873,055) {977,975)
{4.3%} 4.8%
(81,237} (76,619) {86,381)
(5.7%) 12.7%
(74,411) {71,990) {77,045}
{3.3%) 7.0%
(1,077,797) (1,021,665} (1,141,401}
{5.2%) 5.9%

Main
result +1% -1%
N'000 N'000 N'000
{922,149) (975,269) {874,851)
5.8% -5.1%
{81,237 (86,423) {76,514)
6.4% -5.8%
{74,411) (76,668) (72,309)
3.0% -2.8%
(1,077,797) (1,138,360} {1,023,674)
5.6% -5.0%

Main
result +1% -1%
N'000 N'00D N'000
{701,969) (671,964) {735,780)
-4.3% 4.8%
{49,904) {47,270} (52,817)
-5.3% 11.7%
{74,411) (71,990) {77,045)
-3.3% 7.0%
{826,284) {791,224) (865,642}
-4.2% 4.8%

Main
result +1% -1%
N'0Q0 N'000 N'000
{701,969) (732,733) {674,346)
4.4% -3.9%
{49,904) {52,827 (47,224)
5.9% -5.4%
{74,411) (76,668) {72,309)
3.0% -2.8%
{826,284) (862,228) {793,879)
4.4% -3.9%
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26,2 Defined benefit pfans {cont’d)

Economic Assumptions
The valuation report assumptions are stated below:

Discount rate used Long service Retirement

Award Gratuity Benefit
Presco 8.3% 6.8% 8.3%
Siat Nigeria Limited 12:48% 12.6%
Inflation rate used Long service Retirement

Award Gratuity Benefit
Prasco 13% 13% 13%
Siat Nigeria Limited 13% 13%
Salary increment Long service Retirement

Award Gratuity Benefit
Presco : Junior & Senior Staff 10% 10% 10%
Presco Pic: Management Staff 8% 8% 8%
Siat Nigeria Limited 10% 10%
Mortality

The valuation report assumed that the rate of mortality for members in service will follow the A1949-1952 for pre-
retirement mortality as published by the Institute of Actuaries for Siat Nigeria Limited while the parent company
uses the ultimate tahle of A1967/70.

Withdrawals
The withdrawal from service was based on the average experience of other similar companies in the industry,
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27 Borrowings
The group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 3i-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N'0D0 N '000 N 000
Unsecured borrowing at amortized cost
Fidelity BOI Loan 347,989 - 347,989 588,611
Stanbic IBTC' 6,814,766 - 1,776,387 3,390,524
Fidelity Term Loan 797,872 - 797,872 1,180,851
Zenith (DCRR) Term Loan 3,673,196 - - -
11,633,823 2,922,748 5,159,986
Secured borrowing at amortized cost
UBA CACS loan - - - 217,852
First Bank |oan 10,000,000 - - -
Fidelity bank loan 504,386 - - -
Union Bank -term Loan 204,876 - - -
Zenith - - - 2,000,000
GTB 4,605,662 - 4,605,662 833,333
Stanbic Bridge to Bond Facility 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 -
GTB Bridge to Bond Facility 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -
Zenith Bridge td Bond Loan Account 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 -
GTB RSSF DCRR Loan “ - - 4,323,027
Commercial Paper 187,561 . - -
Letters of credit obligation 922,869 - 922,869 701,263
39,425,354 - 28,528,531 8,075,475
Total borrowings 51,059,177 - 31,451,280 13,235,461
Include in the statement of financial position as:
Current 28,685,891 - 25,992,941 6,425,272
Non-current 22,373,286 - 5,458,339 6,810,189
Below is the loan movement during the year
At 1 January 13,235,461 - 13,235,461 17,642,911
Addition through consolidation 22,068,968 - -
Additional loan 24,164,808 - 24,164,808 4,527,101
Interest expenses not capitalised 3,058,247 - - -
Fair valuation of loan (government grant) 61,141 - 61,141 -
Interest recognised In profit or loss {2,604,926) - 282,636 196,114
Repayment during the year (8,924,522) - (6,292,766) (9,130,665)
At 31 December 51,059,177 - 31,451,280 13,235,461
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27

27.1

Borrowings {cont'd)

Below is the movement in the interest payable balance during the year:

The Group The Company

31-Dec-21 31 Dec 201 31-bec-21 31-Dec-20

N' 000 N " 000 N ' 000 N ' 000

At'1lanuary (26,801) - {26,801) {1,670)

Interest payable from consolidation {140,582) - . -
Interest expense on loans and

overdrafts 2,174,286 - 1,366,650 (1,594,308}

interest paid during the year {1,448,649) - {1,366,651) 1,569,177

At 31 December 558,264 - {26,802) {26,801}

Summary of borrowing arrangements

UBA CACS loan: The Company obtained a 7% [N2 billion] loan under the CBN Commercial Agriculture Credit
Scheme {CACS) in two tranches of N982 million and N1.018 billion iri July 2015 and November 2015 respectively.
The loan was facilitated by United Bank for Africa (UBA) for the purpose of financing the expansion program of the
company in rubber planting. The loan has a tenor of 6 years inclusive of 9 months moratorium. Using imputed
market interest rates of 14% for an equivalent loan of 9%. The fair value of the loan is estimated at N1.78billion.
The difference of N220million between the gross proceeds and the fair value of the loan is the benefit derived
from: the below-market interest rate ioan and is recognised as deferred revenue (see note 29.1). The deferred
revenue is recognized over the [oan tenure. The company's assets were pledged as coliateral for the loan. This loan
was fully paid by 31 Decemnber, 2021.

BOI/Fidelity Bank loan: [n October 2016, the Company received a 10% N1.230 billion loan under the BOl Fund
facilitated by Fidelity Bank for the purpose of financing the procurement of items of plantand machinery towards
the expansion of oil palm processing plant in Obaretin, Edo State. The loan has a tenor of six and half years inclusive
of 18 months moratorfum. Using imputed market interest rates of 14% for an equivalent loan of 10%, the fair
value of the foan is estimated at N1.112billion. The difference of Nil6mitlion hetween the gross proceeds and the
fair value of the loan is the benefit derived from.the below-market interest rate loan and is recognised as deferred
revenue (see note 29.1). The deferred revenue is recognized over the loan tenure. There is a bank guarantee to
secure the [oan and interest charges on a continuous basis. In April, 2020, a COVID19 relief package was granted
on account of this loan. Hence, reducing the interest rate for the next one year to 8%.

STANBIC IBTC Bank Loan: This is made up of two loans; one for N5 billion granted in 2017 with a tenor of 5 years
and the other one for N2 hillion with a tenor of 7 years. Both loans were granted to finance the expansion of the
Company's agro-industrial investments. The interest rate for both [oansis 16%.

GT Bank Lean: The Company secured a 9% long term Joan of N5 billion under the CBN Real Sector Support Facility
through the Differentiated Cash Reserves Requirément (DCRR}). The loan has a tenor of 7 years {inclusive 2 years
moratoriurm period). The loan was granted to part finance oil palm plantation development on 8,000 hectares of
land in Edo State. The deferred revenue is recognized over the loan tenure. The interest rate was reduced to 5%
effective March, 2020.

Stanbic Bridge to bond: N10 billion drawn In September, 2021 is to part-finance the purchase of Siat Shares in
SNL. The interest rate is 15.5% with a maturity date of 31st March 2022..

GT Bank bridge bond: The facility of N3 billion drawn in September, 2021 is to. part-finance the purchase of Siat
Shares in SNL. The interest rate is 16% with a maturity date of 31st March 2022.
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27.2

Summary of borrowing arrangements (cont’d)

Zenith Bank bridge bond: The facility of N10 billion drawn in October, 2021 isto part-finance the purchase of Siat
Shares in SNL. The interest rate is 15% with a maturity date of 31st March 2022.

Zenith bank loan: [n September 2018, Zenith bank offered the company CBN Differentiated -Cash Reserve
Reguirement facility to finance cperations. The total amount offered was N3 billion for a tenor of 72 months
(inclusive of moratorium} at an interest rate of 9% per annum and later reviewed downward to 5% in May 2020.
This was not disbursed until June 2019,

Stanbic IBTC bank loan: in March 2018, Stanbic IBTC bank offered the Company a loan for capital expenditures
related to the company's agro-industrial investments. The total amount offered was NGN 5.3 billion. The interest
rate for the loan is 18% and the loan is for a duration of 78 months {inclusive of moratorium). In addition, in May
20138, Stanbic IBTC offered the Company a loan for capital expenditure. The total amount offered was N2.5 billion.
The interest rate for the [oan is 18% and the loan is for a duration of 78 months (inclusive-of maratorium). Finally,
in luly 2018, Stanhic IBTC offered Siat {Nigeria} Ltd loan for capital expenditure. The total amount offered and
disbursed was N950 million. The interest rate for the loan is 18% and the loan is for a duration of 78 months
{inclusive of moratorium). Subsequently, in October 2019 all rates were reviewed downward to 16% and further
reduced to 12% in March 2020, Security provided includes letter of comfort from Siat Brussels.

Fidelity bank loan: in October 2018, Fidelity Bank Plc offered the Company a term loan facility to finance the
construction, ciearing, hiring of equipment, planting/replanting and maintenance of palm plantations. The total
amount offered and drawn down was N2 billion for a tenor of 48 months. Securities provided includes letter of
cormfort from Siat Group Brussels'and undertaken to domiicile export proceeds with the bank. Interest rate for the
toan is 23% and later reviewed downward to 16% in May 2020.

Letters of credit obligation: The Company opens letters of credit with its banks for the settlement of invoices
emanating from the importation of raw materials, spare parts and machinery.

At 31 December 2021, the group has confirmed letters of credit open with all its banks of which NGN 0.93 billion
{2020: Nil) has crystalised as an obligation against the company to. the bank and this has been recorded as a
borrowing in this financial statements.” The letter on credit obligation includes NGN 0.92 billion of the parént
company in 2021.

The group has overdraft from Zenith Bank, Fidelity Bank Plc, Union Bank, Stanbic and First Bank Limited. These
facilities were used to finance operating expenses, maintenance of equipment and other working capital
requirements

Breach of loan agreement
There was no breach of loan agreement during and at the year 2021 (2020: nil).

Notes to the financial statements

28

Group Company
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Bank overdrafts
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29.1

29.2

Secured borrowing at amortized cost
Guaranty Trust Bank Plc
Access Bank Plc

Unsecured borrowing at amortised cost
Stanbic IBTC Pic

First Bank Limited

Fidelity Bank Plc

United Bank of Africa Plc

Zenith Bank Ple

Total bank overdrafts

Deferred Income

Arising from government grant
Arising from customers’ advance

Government grant

At 1 January

Additions from consolidation
Recognized in profit-or loss

At 31 December

Included in the statement of financial
position as:

Current

Non-current

PRESCO PLC

Annudal report and consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021

- - 692,616

51 51 363,911

51 51 1,056,527
1,004,692 - 1,440,630
1,778,996 781,794 775,685
736,012 - ‘927,238
14,500 14,500 474,930
2,121,008 1,148,896 1,689,144
5,655,208 1,945,190 5,307,627
5,655,259 1,945,241 6,364,154
403,048 403,048 706,833
879,543 879,543 27,021
1,282,591 1,282,591 733,854
706,833 706,833 931,839
(303,785} (303,785) {205,006)
403,048 403,047 706,833
826,675 826,675 267,489
455,916 455,916 466,365
1,282,591 1,282,591 733,854

The government grant arises as.a resuit of the beniefit received from below-market-interest rate government
assisted loans granted to date. The credit is recognized in the profit or loss account over the tenar of the

loan.
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30.1

30.2

303

304

Lease liabilities

Lease arrangements

The group leased certain of its landed properties under the finanice leases. The average terms of the lease terms
ranges from 25 years to 99 years. The group has option to purchase the land for a nominal amount at the end of

the lease terms. The leases are secured by the lessors' title to the leased assets.

Interest rates underlying all leases are fixed on the respective contract dates at 3.66% to 23.9% per annum.

Inciuded in the statement of financial position as:

The Group The Company
Finance Lease under IFRS 16 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N.000 N 00D N 000 N 000
Current 53,461 33,506 33,506
Non-Current 2,511,775 186,527 186,529
2,565,236 - 220,033 220,035
Below is the lease movement during the year:
The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N 000 N 000 N 000 N 000
At 1January 220,035 - 220,035 220,037
Addition from consolidation 2,363,756 - - -
Lease payment from subsidiary (18,553} - - -
Payments made.during the year (38,850} - (38,850) (38,850)
Lease payments accrued for during the year (3,001) - {3,001) {3,001)
Accrued lease liabilities for prior year paid during
the year 600 - 600 600
Interest on lease liahilities 41,249 - 41,249 41,249
At 31 December 2,565,236 - 220,033 220,035

Maturity analysis:

The following table sets aut a maturity analysis of lease payments, showing the undiscounted lease payments to'be

mada after the reperting date.

The Group The Company

31-Dac-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Year 1 61,206 . - 41,251 41,251
Year2to 5 334,475 - 165,005 165,005
Onwards 5,229,981 - 3,074,203 3,115,454
5,625,662 - 3,280,459 3,321,710

Less: unearned interest (3,060,427} - (3,060,427} (3,101,675)
Total 2,565,236 - 220,033 220,035
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311

31.2

Current tax liabilities
At 1 January
Charge for the year

Payment during the year
Deferred tax

At I lanuary

Charge for the year

At 31 December

Reconciliation of the deferred tax

The Group

31-Dec-21

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to:

Property, plant and equipment
ROU assets @ 30%

Other provisions

Biological assets

Provisions for retirement benefits
Exchange difference

‘The Company

31-Dec-21

Deferred tax {liabilities)/assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment

ROU assets @ 30%

Other provisions

Biofogical assets

Provistons for retirement benefits

Exchange difference

31-Dec-20

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment @ 30%

ROU assets @ 30%

Biological assets

Provisions for retirement benefits

Other provisions
Exchange difference

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
628,181 - 628,181 1,562,333
5,290,087 - 5,290,087 1,115,088
5,918,268 - 5,918,268 2,677,421
(520,364} - {520,364} (2,049,240}
5,397,904 - 5,397,904 628,181
9,055,816 - 9,055,816 6,784,632
1,890,349 - 1,838,268 2,271,184
10,946,165 10,894,084 9,055,816
Recognised
Atl in profit or Recognised At31
January loss in OCI December
N '000 N '060 N'000 N 'C00
7,083,498 2,885,584 - 9,569,082
421,326 (421,326) -
{10,019} {100,017} - (110,036)
2,081,353 {181,258) - ‘1,500,095
(281,612) {49,559) 124,604 (206,567}
(238,730} {367,680} - {606,410}
9,055,816 1,765,744 124,604 10,946,165
Recognised
Atl in profit or Recognised At 31
January loss inocCl December
N'000 N'000 N 000 N '000
7,083,498 2,885,584 - 9,569,082
421,326 (421,326} -
{10,019} (100,017} - (110,036}
2,081,353 {181,258) - 1,900,095
(281,612) {49,559) 72,523 {258,647)
(238,730) {367,680) - {606,410)
9,055,816 1,765,744 72,523 10,894,084
5,219,983 1,863,514 - 7,083,497
474,710 (53,383) - 421,327
1,527,743 553,610 - 2,081,353
(208,215) (31,247) {42,150} {281,612)
{21,196) 11,177 - (10,019}
{208,393} (30,337} - (238,730)
6,784,632 2,313,334 [42,150) 9,055,816
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32.2

323

32.4

Trade and other payable

Trade payables
Accruais

Sundry creditors
intercompany payables
Unclaimed dividend

Financial Instruments:
Trade Payables
Atcruals

Non-Financial Instruments
Sundry creditors;

Other statutory taxes
Withholding tax payable
Value added tax {VAT)

Financial instrument and non-financial instrument
components.of trade and other payables:

At amortised cost
Non-financial instruments

Intercompany payables

PRESCO PLC

Annual report and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Group The Company
31i-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'OOO N'00C N'000 N'000
1,113,032 - 772,019 1,715,763
2,375,980 - 240,286 221,589
1,027,892 - 898,082 1,451,029
27,669,439 - 24,183,021 7,346,181
654,557 - 654,557 806,774
32,840,900 - 26,747,965 11,541,336
1,113,032 772,019 1,715,763
2,375,980 240,286 221,589
3,489,012 1,012,305 1,937,352
204,327 - 132,872 139,956
762,654 - 734,591 1,271,102
60,911 - 30,619 39,972
1,027,892 - 898,082 1,451,029
3,489,012 - 1,012,305 1,937,352
1,027,892 - 898,082 1,451,029
4,516,904 - 1,910,387 3,388,381

The details of intercompany balances are disclosed under related party transactions on note 35.

Unclaimed dividend

The list of the unclaimed dividend is attached to the annual reé port and Accounts 2021 and can be found in the company's.

website www.presco-plc.com
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Paid dividends in the last 2 years
The following dividends were paid by the Company for the respective years indicated:

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Balance at 1 January 806,775 806,774 755,705
Dividend declared with respect to prior year 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,000,000
Payments during the year to Registrars {3,000,000) {3,000,000) (2,000,000)
Unclaimed dividend received from Registrars (see
(i} below) - - 51,069
Unpaid dividend reclassified from accruals 682,433 682,433 -
Dividend below 15 (fifteen) months receivable
from the registrar if unclaimed (see {iii) below) {572,801}) {572,801) -
Statute barred dividend transferred to retained
edarnings (see (i) below} {5,075) {5,075) -
Unclaimed dividend invested (256,774) {256,774) -
Balance at 31 December 654,557 - 654,557 806,774

The balance as at year end Is includedin trade and other payables (Note 32).

Unclaimed dividends received and transferred to retained earnings (statute barred dividends) represent
dividends which have remained unclaimed for over twelve (12) years.and are therefore no longer recoverable
or actionable by the shareholders in accordance with section 385 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap.
€20, Laws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 2004. it was N157.28 million at December 2021 (2020: Nif).

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) circular published in 2015, all Capital Market
Registrars are to return unclaimed dividends which have been in their custody for fifteen {(15) months and
above to the paying companies. The Company recéived Nil {2020: N51.07 million) from First Registrars Limited
during the year.

As at 31 December 2021 no dividend payable was held with the Company's registrar, First Registrars and
Investor Services Limited (31 December 2020, Nil}.

The list of unclaimed dividend is attached to the notice of the annual general meeting/annual report-and
accounts 2021 and can be found in the company's website www.presco-plc.com.

Contract liabilities (Arising from customers' advance)

The contract [fabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from customers for the purchase of crude
and refined produgts, mill by-products and fresh fruit bunches (FFB) for which revenue would be recogriised over time
when the performance obligation is satisfied.

The amount was N879 million at 31 December 2021 (2020: N27.02million). See Note 29."
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35

351

Earnings per share from continuing operations

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end ofthe reporting period.

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
Net profit attributable to equity holders of the
company (N'000) 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929
Earnings per share excluding discontinued
operations [N'000) 19,319,953 - 19,821,497 5,261,929

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above for both basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing and discontinued operations.

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
Weighted average number of shares {000} 1,000,000 “ 1,000,000 1,000,000
Basic (Kobo/share) 1,932 - 1,982 526
Diluted (Kobo/share) '
1,932 - 1,982 526

Diluted EPS is: the same as basic. earnings per share as there are no potential dilutive ordinary shares or
transactions.

Related party transactions
Trading transactions

Details of transactions and outstanding balances between the company and its related parties during the-period
are disclosed below:

The Group
Purchases of goods and
Sales of goods and services services

31 Dec. 31 Dec: 31 Dec. 31 Dac.
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'C00 N'000
SIAT Nigeria Limited - - - -
NV SIAT SA 3,895,687 2,010,784 1,018,603 3,021,554
SIAT Gabon 96,204 87,804 - -
Ghana oil Palm Development Company {GOPDC) Limited 295,191 78,352 70,603 60,949
Siat Cambodia - 2,145 - -
Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally - - . -
4,287,082 2,179,085 1,089,206 3,082,503
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Trading transactions {cont'd)
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The following balances were outstanding at the end of the reporting period:

SIAT Nigeria Limited

NV SIAT SA

SIAT Gabon

Ghana oil Palm Development Company (GOPDC) Limited
Compagnie Hévéicole de Cavally

Cambodia

SWIFT Rubber

The Company

SIAT Nigeria Limited

NV SIAT SA:

SIAT Gabon

Ghana oil Palm Development Company {GOPDC) Limited
Siat Cambodia

Campagnie Heveicole de Cavally

Due from related partias Due to related parties

31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20

N'000 N'CO0 N'GQ0 N'00D

6,877,362 - 27,669,439 -

1,178 - - -

6,378,540 - 27,669,439 -

Sales of goods and Purchases of goods and
services services
31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec.

2021 2020 2021 31 Dec. 2020
N'C0D N'000 N'000 N'GO0
4,135,521 2,864,515 1,409,366 2,045,737
3,895,687 2,010,784 1,018,603 3,021,554
96,204 87,804 - -
295,190 78,352 70,603 60,949
8,422,602 5,041,455 2,498,572 5,128,240

The following balances were outstanding at the énd of the reparting period:

SIAT Nigeria Limited

NV SIAT SA

SIAT Gabon

Ghana oil Palm Developrnent Company (GOPDC} Limited
Compagnie Hévéicole de Cavally

Camboadia

SWIFT Rubber

Due from reiated parties Due to refated parties

31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
863,611 517,842 - - -
6,763,829 5,176,017 24,183,021 7,346,181
1,178 . - -
7,628,618 5,693,859 24,183,021 7,346,181

Sales and purchases of goods and services were done at prevailing market prices: The outstanding balances are unsecured and
will be settled in cash. No guarantee has been given or received. No expense has been recognised in the current or prior year

for bad debts in respect of amounts owed by related parties.

Loans to related parties

a NV SIAT SA, Belgium

Presco Pleis a subsidiary of NV SIAT SA, Belglum, with 60%. holding. The company had some transactions with-NV SIAT
SA during the course of the financial year, N7.427 hillion was due from NV SIAT SA to Presco-when N24.84 billion was
due from Presco to NV SIAT SA during the year. The seconded staff included in Note 14 refates to the salaries of staff

seconded from NV SIAT SA to the company.
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Loans to related parties (cont'd)

b Ghana oil Palm Development Company (GOPDC) Limited
Ghana oil Palm Development Company Limited is a related camipany to Presco Plc. There was a closing
balance of N1.18 million in favour of Presco Plc at the end of the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium {the parent
company of Presco) is also the parent company of Ghana oil Palm Development company limited.
c SIAT Gahon
SIAT Gabon is a related company of Presco Ple. There was no transaction between the companies during
the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco} is alsc the parent company of SIAT Gabon.
d Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally, Ivory Coast
Compagnle Heveicole de Cavally, Ivory Coast is a related company to Presco Plc. There was no transaction
between the companies during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco) is also the
parent company of Compagnie Heveicole de Cavally.
e Siat Cambodia
Siat Cambodia is a related company to Presco Plc. There was no transaction material transactions between
the companies during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium {the parent company of Presco} is also the parent
company of Siat Cambodia.
f SWIFT Rubber
SWIFT Rubber is a related company to Presco Plc. There was no transactions between the companies
during the year. NV SIAT SA, Belgium (the parent company of Presco) is also the parent.company of SWIFT
Rubber.
_ 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
The regmuneration of key management personnel was as follows: N'000 N'000
Short-term benefits 96,984 78,584
Post-employment benefits 6,247 8,045
Other long term benefits 3,285 4,851
106,516 91,480
The remuneration of key management personnel is determined by remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market trends,
The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21  31-Dec-20
Directors N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Directors renumeration and fees 117,964 - 114,444 94,072
Others 55,343 - 55,343 21,850
173,307 - 169,787 115,922
Fees and other emoluments disclosed above inciude
amount paid to:
Chairman 9,000 - 6,000 6,000
Other director 108,964 - 108,444 88,072
117,964 - 114,444 94,072
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Directors (cont’d}
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The number of directors excluding the Chairman whose emoluments were within the following ranges:

Employees

Salaries, wages and other allowances
Pension

Gratuity

Long service awards

Average number of persons employed during the year:
Management staff

Senior staff

Junior staff

From To Number Number
600,000 - 610,000
611,000 - 700,000
1,320,000 - 1,330,000 10 10
1,450,000 - 1,460,000 1 1
1,500,000 < Above
11 11
The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N'00D N'CO0D NG00 N'O00
1,490,743 - 1,346,218 1,232,598
79,298 - 78,078 61,174
18,000 - 18,000 6,592
1,588,041 - 1,442,296 1,300,364
Number Number Number Number
52 - 37 36
264 - 158 126
883 - 4758 491
1,199 - 674 653

The table below shows the salary band and the number of the employées of the group; other than emplayees who discharged

their duties wholly or mainiy-outside Nigeria during the year.

The Group The Company-
From To Number Number Number
- ~ 70,000 - - -
70,001 - 400,000 - - -
400,001 - 500,000 - - -
500,001 - 600,000 - - 12
600,001 - 700,000 166 166 467
700,001 - 800,000 670 217 12
800,001 -800,000 87 87 -
900,001 -~ 1,000,000 9 9 49
1,000,001 -1,100,000 - . 13
1,100,001 - 1,200,000 81 81 -
1,200,001 ~1,300,000 1 1 4
1,300,001 - 1,400,000 104 47 2
1,400,001 -1,500,000 5 5 11
1,500,001 -1,600,000 - - 9
1,600,001 - 1,700,000 21 21 1
1,700,001 - 1,800,000 3 3 -
1,800,001 ~ 1,800,000 - - -
1,900,001 - 2,000,000 - - -
2,000,001 -3,000,000 45 30 25
3,000,001 - 4,000,000 4 4 8
4,000,001 - 5,000,000 3 3 3
1,199 674 653
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40

41

41.1

Contingent Labilities

The Group is the defendant in various fawsuits arising from normal course of business. There were contingent liabilities.as at
31 December 2021 in respect of pending litigations estimated at NG,130 billion {2020: estimated NO.173 billion). In the opinion
of the directors and based on independent [egal advice obtained from the group's solicitors, the group is not expected to suffer
any material loss arising from these cfaims. Thus, no provision has-been made in these financial statements,

Financial commitments

In the normal course of business, the company uses letters of credit to import materials. The total value of open letters of credit
as at 31 December was N1.14 billion (2020: N1.41 bitlion) out of which N709.8 million is contingent.

Capital commitments
There.were no-capital expenditure authorized by the Board that were not provided for in these financial staterments {2020-Nil}.

Cashflow Adjustments

Working capital movement in cashfiow

Trade & Other  Trade & Other Deferred
The Group Inventories Receivabtes payabfes Income
N '000 N ‘000 N ‘000 N ‘000
Balance at 1 January 2021 (3,549,206} (6,962,760) (11,541,336). (733,854)
Balance from acquisition {1,062,388) {2,941,202} {6,850,938) 22,141
Adjusted opening balance
(4,611,554} (9,903,962} 118,392,273) (711,713)
Adjustment in trade payables (244,153) -
Unpaid investment of SNL - - (19,991,427} -
Balance at 31 December 2021 4,195,922 10,081,412 32,840,900 1,282,591
Operating cashflow adjustment
{415,672) 177,450 (5,786,953) 570,878
The Company 31-Dec-21
Trade & Other  Trade & Other Deferred
Inventories Receivahles payables income
N '000 N '000 N '000 N'000
Balance-at 1 January 2021 {3,549,206) {6,962,760) {11,541,335) (733,854)
Balante at 31 December 2021 3,919,619 9,509,148 26,747,965 1,282,591
Unpaid investment of SNL - - (19,991,427} -
Adjustrent in trade payables - - (22,816} -
Operating cash flows adjustment 370,413 2,546,388 {4,807,613) 548,737
31-Dec-20
customer
Trade & Other  Trade & Other advanced
Inventories Receivables payahies’ income
N 000 N ‘000 N '0090 N '000
Balance at 1 January 2021 3,329,438 6,793,152 8,180,957 27,021
Balance at 31 Deceniber 2021 {3,549,206) (6,862,760} (11,541,335) {879,543)
Operating cash flows adjustment {6,878,644) (13,755,912) (15,722,292} (852,522)
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43

Events after the reporting period

By & written resolution of the Directors of Presco Plc dated 27 April 2022 it was resclved that 2 final dividend of
N6.60 per 50 kobo share amounting to N6.6 hillion (2020: N2biilion) be recommended for declaration by the
members of the Company at the next general meeting of the Company. No provision for the dividend is recognised
in the financial statements for the year then enided because, dividend is recognised as a liability in the period it is
approved by shareholders.

There are no other events after the reporting date which would have had any material effect on the statement of
financial position as.at 31 December 2021 and on the profit for the year then ended.

Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors
on 27 April 2022,
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Other National Disclosures
Statements of value added

Revenue
Other operating income/(loss)

Bought In goods and services:
- Imported

- Local

Value added

Applied as follows:

To pay employeas:
Salaries, wages and other benefit

To pay Government:
income and education taxes

To pay providers of capital:
Interest expenses
Dividend.

To provide for asset replacement and
expansion:

Depreciation of PPE,

Depreciation of Right-to-use assets
Amortization of Intangible assets
Deferred tax

Profit or loss account

PRESCO PLC
Annual report and consolidated financiaf statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Group The Company
31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20
N ' 000 % N ' 000 N ' 000 % N.'000 %
47,426,435 47,112,445 23,881,766
{126,743) 271,714 408,861
47,299,692 - 47,284,158 24,300,627
{9,161,314) (9,161,314) (5,724,757}
{3,782,575) {4,642,440) {4,926,547)
34,355,404 100 - 33,580,404 100 13,649,323 100
1,588,041 46 1,442,296 4.3 1,300,364 95
5,290,087 154 5,290,087 15.8 1,115,088 8.2
2,579,982 75 1,772,336 53 1,918,292 141
1,000,000 2.9 1,000,000 3.0 - -
2,618,307 7.6 2,392,065 71 1,755,029 129
39,123 0.1 23,390 04 23,380 0.2
29,561 0.1 466 0.0 47 0.0
1,890,343 55 1,838,268 5.5 2,271,184 16.6
19,319,853 56.2 19,821,497 59.0 5,261,929 38,6
34,355,404 100 33,530,404 100 13,649,323 100
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PRESCO PLC
Annual repart and consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Five-year financial summary

The Company

31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
N ' 000 N ‘000 N 000 N 000 N'0R0

Assets / (Liabilities)
Intangible-assets 16,409 74 i21 826,845 352,043
‘Property, plant and equipment 53,704,280 52,109,564 48,211,859 42,345,519 28,122,101
Right-of-use assets 1,601,066 1,624,456 1,647,846 - -
Biological assets {BA) 12,784,291 6,937,844 5,092,477 3,260,413 5,802,483
Investment in subsidlaries 23,000,000 . - - -
Net Current Assets {excluding BA) (25,261,508) (12,162,880 (10,228,757} {8,962,768) '(1,354,922)
Non-current Liabilities {17,821,150) (17,457,604) (16,835,670} (13,295,666) {11,137,169)
Total 48,023,488 31,051,454 27,887,876 24,174,342 21,874,536
Capital Employed:
Share capital 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Share premium 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528 1,173,528
Other reserves 5,375 (140,088) (41,737} 60,621 45,003
Retained earnings 46,344 585 29,518 014 26,256,085 22,440,193 20,156,005
Total 48,023,488 31,051,454 27,887,876 24,174,342 21,874,536
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Revenue 47,112,445 23,891,766 19,723,641 21,344,730 22,365,372
Profit hefore taxation 26,879,814 8,690,351 6,059,683 6,321,010 1,578,547
Other Comprehensive Profit 145,463 {98,351) (146,225) 22,311 1,060,789
Taxation (7,058,317} {3,428,422) (2,220,937} (2,036,822) 300,000
Profit after taxation 19,821,497 5,261,929 3,736,388 4,299,806 5,683,760
Declared dividend 3,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Per share data (Kobo):
Basic and Diluted earnings per share 1,982 526 374 430 568
Net assets.per share 4,802 3,105 2,789 2,417 2,187
Note

Earnings per share are based on profit after tax and the weighted avetage number of ordinary shares outstanding at the
end of each financial year.

Net assets per share Is based on net assets and the number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares at the end of each
financial year,
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